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106 INVESTIGATION OF NAZI AND OTHER PROPAGANDA

Where did all this cash come from ? :
Mr. MacGoree. It is all personal money. !
Mr. Drcxsrern. You did not earn it in 1934, did you—this cashl
Mr. MacGume. No, sir.  Over a period of years I have had it,
Mr. Droksrein. You took it from vaults?

Mr. MacGume. Not exactly from vaults; from a safe place.
Mr. Droxsriin. From a safe place?

EXHIBIT NO. 4, NEW YORK, 11-23-1934

Ipviva Trust Company, NEW York

STATEMENT FOR SEPTEMBER 18,

1033, TO NOVEMBER 19, 1034

Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir. & . C. MacGume & Evz. W. MacGuIRg,
= 2 ) . v 3 . , 5 R OF THEM,
The Caamsran. Why a.ma you deposit it at this time when you had oK m:_mu. B Murprr & Co.,
held it in a safe place heretofore? ¥ 8 Broadway, New York, N. Y.
Mr. MscGume. Because the banking situation is different today . ’ =l
than it has been. o Debits (read across)
WH:@ Cratrnan. But you said that you had leld it over a numbes Sept. 18, '3 1, 500.00
of years. i Nov. 20 CM e
M. MacGuire. It was withdrawn prior to the banking holiday, ~ 4" DM Nov. Lo feu- o6 260.00
The C We will have mar gt e 200. 0 o 9 G i of
1¢ UitamaraN. We will have marked for the record a copy of the JE = 31 AR 230 241. 64
bank records of the Irving Trust from September 18, 1933, to Noveme $TX 02 Apr. 14 CC g
; 2 ’ ’ + BTX Apr. 16.49 5 240. 64
ber 19, 1934 1 N 29, 50 Apr. 18 CC ;
er 19, , Inclusive. * M lune 100, 00 May 15 CC 10,98
(THE DOCUMENT WAS MARKED “ EXHIBIT NO. 4, NOY, . B & e _— May 26 247. 00
Mwu wahmuv . ) N “ mo.% u:._WQOAOu m.wmwnww
The Cramuan. Also a duplicate copy of bank ledgers of the . & 220,00 June 8 Gt - g
Manufacturers Trust Co., main office, 55 Broad Street, from August $E.. m g g e
31, 1931, to and including November 21, 1934. . 3w $0. 00 26.00 M g 1 X o1 399,09
(THE DOCUMENT WAS MARKED “ EXHIBIT NO. 5, NOV, & | 500 Avg. 14 OM o1, 128. 3¢
23, 1934.) : E B e AvE o B2
The Cuamaran. Also copy of bank pages of the Central Hanover = 3.0 »um“ma oM 5 .00
Bank & Trust Co. from September 18, 1933, to November 20, 1934, ATX 60,00 Now.19 o
inclusive. ] i e 35.00 10.00
o3 11K, DOCUMENT WAS MARKED “ EXHIBIT NO, 6, NOV, | 3 o JAODM LA S0
4. pM " 100
A ) . ) “ uwmnww 50100 20. 00
3 3 sur. 2%
;o ®on wu.%w_ 88 DM »@uw.mwvz 0, S8
1] cnﬂ 50, Www.wwuv?m . g
. 3.71 DM 44, 555.
- px Anr A
¥ i
3 2.
$éot. 10,00
N »._\.%
i w 10. 50
{ m “w.%
. o .24 30.00
R BTX 90.100
T 10.00 50.00
» 10.00
m 31.00
¥ s 10.00 10.00
» 13.09 10.00
10ct. 5. 00
1 1.00
. 18.00
& § 4.75
Bex .32
k 20.00
W wo.ww . 7,000, 24*
a.nv_m/smn_eo Nov. 19 |
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A PART OF EXHIBIT NO. 5, NEW YORK, 11-23-1934 ]

S stond In momozzﬁ img
FACTURERS Trust Comrany, *
S G RN MacGoms, Fifty Five Broad Street, New York. ;

Halter Ridge Road, Norolon, Conn.

EXHIBIT NO. 6, NEW YORK, 11-23-1934

In AccouNT WITH

Cuntran HaNOVER BaNK AND Trust COMPANY,
New York, N. Y.

0. C. or E. W. MacGuire, Norolon Ieights, Cona.

Dateo .
Checks Date Deposits| Dats i E B (Duplicate)
. Checks listed in order of
Sept. 15 wapnoo brought forward Date payment (read across) Date Deposits | Date Balance
e $4.85  $14.5¢ | Sept. 16 $1, 125,00 | SoPE- 14 Fngt
ept. 16 ept. 15 w. g o — -
Sept. 16 1008 2on2 i 40000 W Opening | Sept. 18, '33 $2,000.00 | Sept. 18, '33 $2,000.00 5
Sept. 19 sion . 00 Sept. 16 B Mpt. 20,33 $200. 00 Sept. 20, ’33 3,800.00 s
=¥ 1 B P + o S woumm  mo|ERES RS
fovc. 2 B8 s 3 100.00 Sopt. 19 Lonn B %._% o 1, oww”% owm.s, 33 "925.00 5
Sept. 22 5% 18.00 wa_wo. = 1,518 @ Oct.11CM .02 Oct. 11 CM 924.98 8
Sept. 23 15,00 Sent. 22 L1z . Nov.0 CM .02 Nov. 9 CM 924.96 5
mww“. Ww 100 "% sept. iy L7s% @ Dec.7EX 277.00 Dec.7EX 647.96 5
mwww 2 a-h A = LI | St -8 B B ik 5% %mm” mwwmuw m“www.. mmw
; ) Jan. 10 CM 08 an. 1 .56 S
Sept. 28 =2 B> e 4,021 L Jano 10,734 70.00 Jan, 10, 34 568, 56 5
Sopt. 23 e S 4,30.04 Jan. 20 OL 420.57 | Jan, 29, 34 985,13 5
Sept. 20 8375 Sept. 28 Yeb.8 OM .02 ¥eb.8 CM 939.11 8
Sept. 30 2.00 Sent. 29 4,639 ¥ab. 21, '34 50.00 Feb. 21, 34 435.45 | Feb. 21,34 1,374.50 8
Oct. 2 130.00 400 Fha LA E . 6 EX 1,160. 76 Mar. 8 EX 213.80 8
Qct. 3 3.00 tel o2 4,416 8 | Mar8CM .02 Mar. 8 CM 213.78 5
el 1% SRt soud @ Mar, 9, ’34 1,800.00 | Mor. 8, '8¢ 1.813.788
7 ; ) " Apr.9CM 02 r ,513.76 8
Oct. 10 1 %w. % 5.00 [ Oct. 10 210,00 Skt 3,020 e »ﬂ. 10EX 5. 00 >w". 0 EX 1,508.76 8
S8 48 4w BBlown  aww LA ™ fp i b
] 2 3 E: : ay ,2090.90 s
Qct. 13 £ an - May 24 CL 435.10 | May 24,734 1,645.09's
Qct. 13 T8 109 ool May 25, 34 1,100.00 | May 25,34 2,745.008
Oct. 14 Sl Gotns B My BEX 10.00 . May 26 EX 2,735.09 5
Oct, 14 000 11 00 - 2,018 W May 26, '34 10.00 | May 26, '34 2,745.09
Oct. 14 315,00 LI :: May 8 EX 7.50 May 8 EX 2.737.598
L Oct. 14 L fra o 80.93 $81.80 May 28,34 2 586.86 3
Qct. 17 e g | 018 250.00 | Oct. 16 auLn b May 2 EX 20.00 1.60 May 20 EX 2,544.268
Oct. 18 20,00 33 it " | Ot 17 28L0 ¢ June2EX 26.00 June2 EX 2,518,268
Oct. 18 33 1p P 2 2,5.4 £ Juned EX 5.00 26.00 June 4 EX 2,488,968
qe. & 5000 L R JuesEX .20 June 5 EX 2,442,068
i = une £
Qct. 24 3t - 2,30..78 4 June§ OM 250.00 June 5, 34 1,042,085
Qct. 25 2,00 ot o 23CN (S JmeiEX 5.00 3L77
Qet. 27 020 65 ot % 2,341  June7EX 10.00 June7 BX 1,805,298
Oct. 28 e ane i 3.34.0 B Jue8 EX 125.00 5.10
Ost- 30 s o . 28 et Ex R %%
Oot. 30 i s Oct. 28 2256 3.50 12.36 June 8 EX 1,507.04 ¥
Nov. 1 3 Oct. 81 Oct. 30 I .12 June 8, '34 3,506.923
Nov' 1 - 107.00 | Oct. 31 23014 200 2%
Nov 3 e 27.04 i 232 M 1500 %%
Nov. 3 e ovyi 2,29 2.35 June 8 EX 1,410.34 8
Balaneo Nov. 8 2. 4 £ il June 9 CL 1,000.00 | June 9, 34 2,416.34 s
3,60 5. 50 June 11 EX 2,302,948
108 3.40 6.01
3.60 June 12 BX 2,379.088
1.00 5.00
9.15 June 14 EX 2,364.78 s
50.85 15. 00 June 15 EX 2,208.93 s
June 15 OM 500,00 | June 15, 34 2,798.93 s
3.00 5.00
10.00 June 16 EX 2,780.93 s
25.00 30, 00 June 18 EX 2,725.93 8
June 19 EX 1.3 20.00
109
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Hzhibit No. 8, New York, 11~23-1934—Continued

Date Checks listed in order of
Payment (read across) | Date Deposits | Date Balance
June 19 1
June 20 _.UWM mwm% m».! ) 'S
WWRM% WW, “Wnnx.w 0. 00 une 19 EX $2,604. 165
June 22 B : .20 June 20 EX
June 23 EX 1.0 - June 22 EX Mo
une 23 EX 154 : e 2, 606,854
June 25 EX .
June % BX = June BEX  2,0Lwy
Juno 20 EX - 12.75 June 25 BX 2,570,494
Hibesbx e 1500
Juno 27 XX 1809 2.0
WWWQ WW %WM ~.wm .—M.Wm HCBQN@HN 2,662.868
13 14, ¢ e
June 28 EX w m%
Juno 28 X 40 1.57 June 27 EX 2414
ne 3
Juno 20 5% - 25.00 June 28 EX 240701
ne BX :
nysEx  mer ;
¢ e
1 _w 3 20.00 TP $240.88 | June 30, 1934 Sonas
uly 3 EX u )
3 By .00 $.08 40| VY 37.50 | July 3, %34 2oy
July 5 EX 8 a5 Jul . 2
July 6 EX 05 uly S EX
July 7 EX uww.mm 10.00 22,70 July 5 EX W.Wﬂ.“u
July 9 £X 7 8 &0 M EER 2431100
July o B 620 gL25 31 & i A
July 10 EX O 08 6%
July 10 EX 2% w28 July 9 BX 2,200 %
37 10 Bx ol g% oo
July 11 BX $3 2 e July 10 EX
uly I1 E i :
July i3 Gag i, July 11 EX b
July 13 EX B4 July 12 EX 2006238
July 13 EX 53y %00 3400 July 1234 ZooLns
uly 14 E 3
July 14 B 2R s sw July 13 EX 2,000
Jul July 1
T S L
uly 17 EX 35.00
July 17 EX 2 14.50  8.00 July 16 EX
July 18 EX BX F0 32 s
July 19 BX 5.00 36.00 July 17 EX 2,084 83
AR gy 4R jrBEE uimt
uly 21 * g 3 ul
July 2 Bk iz July 21 EX e
= 533 12.05 30.00 July 21 33 1Loti oy
July 315X %0 2.0 10040 July B EX Lo 8
uly 25 EX : :
w_.“ww BX e W& Ty N X 100438
uly 28 EX . O uly X 1 -
wz_w 30 B Bd 1o july 27 EX Lo 108
g d ] 35.00 1000 1.2 Jaly 30 5% Rt
7.43 1.38 ,514.918
¥ July 31 EX
e = e § 213.06 | July 31, "4 R
Aug. 4EX 4 o 1,400.60 | Aug. ], 31 g H
aug 6EX m.wm 10.00 Aug. 2 3 N7 un“
Aug. TIEX 10,00 me % 8108 »_E. 4 3130 o5 g
340 195 500 o g ic |
> 200 1042 901 9.2
X Wi 20 e
i 164 68. 00
Aug. 10 EX Aug. 9EX
Aug. 10 EX H%mo 2.35 2.5 Aug. 9,34 M&.ﬂn
Aug. 11 EX on e %
AU 11 B B0 70§ ewEr e
»:m. 13 KX e r T
Aug. 4 EX | ug. 11 EX ]
8 1 EX 100 4908 370 >=m. :;me Mﬁn“
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Eahibit No. 6, New York, 11-23-1984—Continued
g Checks listed In order of
s Date paymont (read across) Date Deposits| Date Balance
£
© jug MEX $11.80 Aug 14 EX $2,571.908
-n. 1BEX 40. 40 Aug. 16 EX 2.531.505
% Aup BEX 5.00 $4.34 Aug. 16 EX 2,522.16 8
fux. 17 EX 7.00 Aug. 17 EX 2,515.16 8
1% 3ug. IBEX 450 1471 $4.76 Aug. 18 EX 2,491.208
g Aug. 20, '34 $250.00 | Aug. 20, "3¢ 2,741.20 s
& w2 EX 20.00 10.90  23.17
;. Aug.NEX 20,25 1.48 Aug 21 EX 2,060.40 8
¢ Ay 2EX 9.00 Aung. 22 EX 2,050.40s
L Ay HEX 15.00 3.00 Aug. 24 EX 2,632.40 s
dug. B EX 2,16 Aug. 25 EX 2,630,248
Aug. 25 CLs 18.09
Aug. 25, 34 500.00 | Aug. 25, '34 3,148.338
dug T EX 10.00 15.00  3.43
Aug. 77 EX 6. 85 Aug. 27 EX 3,113.055
g 77,3 300. 00 Aug. 27 CM 40.00 | Aug. 27,34 3,053.05 5
Aug. BEX 7.95 30.00 150.00
. Aug. B EX 60. 00 Aug. 28 EX 2,805.10 8
. Aug. WEX 2.50 10.00 12.50
Aug. BEX 300 1500 712 Aug. 0 EX 2,754.985
Aug. 30 EX 3.00 3.00 Ang. 30 EX 2,748.985
Aug. 30, '34 241.54 | Aug. 30, '34 2,960,528
I Aw.31 EX 10.00 4.95 Aug 3LEX 2,075.57 8
. #pt.1EX 1.88 Sept. 1 EX 2.073.60 s
Sept. 4, 34 75.00 [ Sept. 4, '8¢ 3,048.69s
Sapt. 5 EX 3.39 254 10,00 Sept. § EX 3,032.76s
t.6 EX 400 7.00 10.00
L6EX 79.34 Sept. 6 EX 2,932.425
y Sept. 6, '34 37.50 | Sept. 8, ’34 2,060.92 S
Jpt 7 EX 10.00 13.15 6.0 Sept. 7 EX 2,040.77s
: 8 EX 15.00 1500  7.00
8 EX 40.00 15.00 Sept.8 EX 2,848.77 8
$apt. 10 EX 35.73  9.07 48.84
L10EX 4.92 Sept. 10 EX 2,750.21 8
7 ‘10CM 1.44 Sept. 10, "3¢ 9,748.77 s
e nw..:mN 15.00 8.6  5.95
- .11 EX 3.18 30.00 10.00
|2 dept. 11 EX 11.62 Sept. 11 EX. 2,604.86
B Bept. 12EX 1.00 Sept. 12 EX 2,663.86 3
§  $ept. BEX 10.40 8.890  6.48
5 &t 13EX 1.04 Sept. 13 EX 2,627,155
! fapt 14 EX 3.80 500 Sept. 14 EX 2,818.26 5
5 fapt. 14,734 12.00 Sept. 14, '34 2,000.26 5
ASEX 3.75 176 154
JSEX 100. 00 Sept. 15 EX 2,409, 21 s
3 Sept. 15 CLs 250,00 | Sept. 15, "34 2,749.21 8
. Bept.17EX 5.00 10.00 22.59
#pt. 17 EX 20. 00 Sept. 17 EX 2,691 62
Y L. ISEX 2.40 10.00 10.00
= § ﬂv. 18EX 15.00 Sept. 18 BX 2,054.13 s
L. et WEX 5.00 40.00 Sept. 19 EX 2,600.13 s
" k20 EX 5.00 Sopt. 20 EX 2,604 13 5
L2l EX 8.00 3.00 Sept. 21 EX 2,503, 13 5
7t LA EX 15.00 1.25 15.00
o 24 EX 15.00 Sept. 24 EX 2,540.88 s
L Spt, 25 EX 17.00  10.00 Sept. 25 EX 2,510,883
5 dept. 7T EX 5.00 Sept. 27 EX 2,514.88 5
B .c.h.s EX 2.85 Sept. 20 EX 2,512.038
% - 1 EX 500 500  5.00 Oct. 1EX 2,497.03 s
Oct. 1, '34 233,98 | Oct. 1, '34 2,730,415
<1 0d.2EX 10.00 1150  3.00 Oct. 2EX 2,705.91 s
i Oct. 4, *34 37.60 | Oct. 4, '34 2,743.41 8
% Od BEX 15.00 2.55  10.00 Oct. 5 EX 2,715,865
o (w8, 25. 00 Qct. 5, '34 2,000.80 8
! ﬁ SEX 3.84 Oct. 8 EX 2,657.02 8
3 L8 EX 10. 00 Oct. 8 EX 2,677.028
. Oct. 8 CL 1,001.75 | Oct. 8, "34 3,678.77 S
11 04 9EX 10.00 Oct. 9 EX 3,668.77 S
S (et 9 CM 1.20 Oct. 9, *34 3,867.57 8
Y. Ot BEX 3.89 Oct. 18 EX 3,603.08 5
Oct. 31, 34 480.13 | Oct. 31, 34 4,143,815
¥ov. 7EX 10.00 Nov. 7 EX 4133818
Nov. 7 CL 37.60 { Nov. 7'} 4,171.31 s
'ov, 8 EX 15.00  5.55 Nov. 8 EX 4,150.76
Aer. 9 EX 4.00 0.7 Nov. 9 EX 4,140,018
Sor. 9 OM “28
Sov. 93¢ 81.80 Nov. 934 4,057.93§
Nov. 10 EX 16.82 Nov. 10 EX 4,04L118
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Ezhidit No. 6, New York, 11-28-193—Continued

Date Checks listed in order of
payment (read across) Date Deposits | Date Balanes
Nov. 1034 $5. 00
Nov. I3 X 30,00 R
: . 34
Nov. 14 EX 8.06 15.66 m%. m wwm mﬁxu
. ; ov 5
Mos “a. 3 L Nov. 14, '34 $600.00 [ Nov. 14’34 w.mm“.u“
ov. 17, '34 1. 50 moc 1 R8¢
St s ov. 17’34
Yo WET -2 Nov. 19, 34 40.00 | Nov. 19, 34 Mwmm”
Nov. 20 EX 45789
Nov. 20 EX 4,571 09

8% w“\_ %%».Gyg%w .MOBo%m these papers that you have given to the

- D.Or ,ﬂu_.u ¢ addressed “ Gentlemen.” For instance rmwo is a lette

e m Paris, ww?.i 9,1934. To whom was that mwuz :
r. MacGuoire. This was sent to Mr. Clark, .

550?&:2»2.;4 . ...
sent to Mr. Clark ? hy did you address it “ Gentlemen ”, if it was

Mr. MacGuire. For the reason that Mr, Clark and Mr. Christmas

were always together. That is the reason
The Cararrazan. re 1 : . i
%WMMSQMMW# %E %HMMH M%mu.wmwmm%woa%% o%m—»? ym.__ham mm% ~.M.w_mmm hwew_%
SMMMWOMHWMMMHM, agmwomm.mzﬂwwwlm were practically all one way and
o nﬂvm aaN. Here is one addressed “ My dear sir.”
T e e

To whom

Mr. MacGuome. The 6th of April 1934, -

The Cixamaran. What i
, The Citamaran. ¥ is that code that you refer to i .
You say something in the first paragraph wmwswmwmw borin that letel) 3

Mr, MacGurre. Oh, yes. I sent a cable to Mr. Clark through the

City Bank. It was thr i
ank. a rough their generosity t X ;
gﬁm,_ﬂo :m:v so that it would cut down the B%Mc WMM\@% wieidten: i
1e Crisuorany. What was it? o, :

Mr. MacGuire, It
_Mr. M3 s, 16 was a cable on genera
7:~~_~,._:EA:‘ in France at that particular Smyo ! conditions snd (g
e , o ] :
et b_ﬁwmﬁm%b H% p% of your journeys you were paying A:E
e ot only to general conditions, but to the activiti
A c»wsm_\; mm groups; is that correct? u i
r. MacGome. It included thi
A 1 k everyt > that he
with economies, finances, i i

¢ I/ ) 4 HO L‘ 18 uwoﬁ :—A:Cmm ( g
. L)

There is .
— S:.bwzwocﬁ-%ovm:m%Hw_mw .9:«2:2...:9. scvere erisis is imminent. There hav
et ek b :E:.E: given me to the effect {hat the Communt %
o, e o :om < are mom;o_.oz.E the outlying districts of Paris :ﬁ
st B bl HMM__H_._M_J :...z..:::;. that theve will be anything .u:..:;-
e fpienlrios .: . ything, it appears {o me that the Communists A ‘
g Y the military, and thal if this group shoulkl by m:.w.~ .%..w.:ﬁ

= These fellows are interested only in the salvation of F'r

anything to do 4

y dear sir.” In it you say:

INVESTIGATION OF NAZI AND OTHEER PROPAGANDA 113

i
2 start demonstrations against the Government, it may serve to ecall forth a
* * N *

* 1 had a very interesting talk last evening with a man who is quite well up

. on affairs here and he seems to be of the opinion that the Croix de Feu will
be very patriotic during this crisis and will take the culs or be the moving

* apirit in the velerans {0 accept the cuts. Therefore they will, in all probability,
i be in opposition to the Socialists and functionaries. The mo:wzz spirit among
* ' the functionaries seews fo be that the correct way to regain recovery is to
spend more money and increase wages, rather than to put more people out of

work and cut salaries.
Now, in your report dated May 6, 1984, from Paris, addressed

" “coup 4’ etat” which, it mjght be said, would be the use of the military.
“ L] . * *

[ “Gentlemen "—there is no other name used—on page 4 you say that

. this French organization, the Croix de Feu—

~ Iy getting a great pumber of new recruits, and I recently attended a meeting of
& this organizalion and was quite impressed with the type of men belonging.
ance, and I feel sure that

the country could not be in better hands because they are not politicians, they
are a cross-section of the Dbest people of the country from all walks of life,
people who gave their “all” between 1914 and 1918 that France might be
saved, and I fecl sure that if a crucial test ever comes to the Republie that
these men will be the bulwark upon which France will be saved.

There may be more uprisings, there may be more difficulties, but as is evi-
denced right now when the emergency arises party lines and party difficulties
are forgotten as far as France is concerned and all become united in the one
desire and purpose to keep this country as it is, the most democratie, and the
; wountry of the greatest freedom on the Buropean Continent.

¥ Mr. MacGuoire. That is right.
The CrrarraaN. When you were in France apparently you gave &

f good deal of attention to a study of this organization, did you not ?
Mr. MacGome. No, siv. It was incidental.

And may X say that
the meeting referred to there took place on a Sunday at Notre Dame
Cathedral at a mass which I attended and which was a mass for the

. dead soldiers who died for France. I did not know at that time

b which men they were, but I was introduced to several of them, and T

was greatly impressed with their enthusiasm.

The CriarraaN. You say “mass.” You do not call a mass a
E meeting, do you?
, Mr. MacGume. Yes; it was a meeting.
s The (namvan. The mass of the Catholic Church?
Mr, MacGuire. Yes, sir; a mass in the Catholic Church.
£ was the meeting I was at.
¢ . The Crzairman. You attended a mass, did you not?
- Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir. And prior to going into it, everybody

was out in front, and we stood there and tal ted.
The CxairMaN. But there was no meeting during the mass?

i Mr. MacGuire. It was o mecting.
r- The CiraizaaN. You mean there was a meeting preceding it?

Mr. MacGuoire. Yes; everybody was there.

The CialrpiaN. Just the same as anybody would be there if they
were going to attend ¢

Mr. MacGuoire. Yes, sir.

_.___5 Cuamaan. I think you ought to express yourself correctly
shont it.

Mr. MacGuoige, I think I have, Mr. Chairman.

The Cirarracan. The impression you left was that the mass itself

was the meeting.

That
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holding companies here
Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir.
The Crarmarn. Will you explain why, if you address these letters
“ Gentlemen ” in some cases, you did not do it in this particular let-
ter, if by the “ Gentlemen ” you meant Clark and Christmas?
Mr. MacGuire. It is only incidental; a typographical error.
The Ciamman. Your report includes a report on the movements
going ME over there, so that a general picture of the situation is cone
veyed ¢

in Europe. That is true, is it not?

ﬁ?. MacGurre. True picture. It includes everything that wag

going on in Europe.

Mr. DroxstmiN. Mr. MacGuire, you were asked to produce certain
books having to do with the EEE&W%E.S& Trust Co. special account,
Have you got them? !

Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir. :

The Cramrnan. Mr. MacGuire, Mr. Murphy knew the purpose for
which you went over to Europe, did he not ?

Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir. .

The Ciramaran. He knew the purpose of your going on your trip
through the country, did he not?

Mr. MacGuire. umamv sir.

The Cmamaran. And he knew that Mr. Clark was paying the
expenses ?

Mr. MscGuire. Yes, sir.

The Crramatan. And during that time your pay was going on
your drawing account continued ?

Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir.

The Cuamrman. Do 'you know Mr. MacNider?

Mr. MacGuoze. I know Mr. MacNider slightly. T have met him
three times, to my recollection; once in the Multnomah Hotel in

regon, the second time in the back of the Convention IIall at
Chicago, at the last convention, and the third time I believe was in
Washington. I was introduced to him again.

The Crarrman. Of course, the committee hasn’t done anythin
with reference to that, because—take the reference to MacNider an
some other men—the committee doesn’t feel warranted in taking
any action on that because it is hearsay. There are two questions
involved : First, assuming that Mr. MacGuire did say that to Gen-
eral Butler, the Chair would feel that it would not be pertinent to
a public hearing, because the next question is, Did Mr. MacGuire
state the truth, or was it something he just simply said for s
“build-up ”, or something of that kind? And that is one of the
main purposes of these execntive sessions, to try and protect chars
acter, in addition to obtaining the facts and investigating them,
before presenting them to the public either by release or through
a public hearing,

(Discussion off the record.)

The Crrairaan. I understand you had no talk with General Butler
at all about the details of your trip to Kurope, about any meetings
over there, any persons you met, or anything at all in ccnnection with
either the security market or any veteran set-ups with reference to
any of the governments over there.

Mr. MacGuire. That is correct, sir.

4
= ¥
W

That was a detailed H.o%og in relation to the estahlishment of “F¥" The CHAIRMAN.
an
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ith him at all, ex-
You had absolutely no talk with ;
eept in the general way that umoz Bum%arrw%w had a very pleasant
i I that line with hi
E%HM. mwﬂ Mwww_w woﬁ_vm im I enjoyed myself very much and had

-w_m_ﬁw NMMHMMMM Outside of that there was absolutely no talk?
Mr. MacGuire. Positively.

i i rd.
.%%o%wmmmwﬁwm.nWmH.H..owmg uire offers a letter, apparently from

Gen. Smedley Butler. You are acquainted with the signature, are
} you!

* UIRE. Yes, sir. - . 3
, Wﬁ.a bmwwmnﬁbz. %Mw identified by Mr. MacGuire as General But

Jer's signature, addressed, November 3, 19338, as mo:osw.. .
Dusz Gerry: Enclosed is that stuff about the contracting firm
1 spoke to you. Hope to see you sSoon.
g S. D. BUTLER.
- P, 8.—When you are through with the enclosed, will you please send it back.—
£ D. B. -
's a telegram addressed to Mr.
QMWM %Nﬂﬁmﬂa%.ﬁﬂﬂmﬂmmm%mmﬁwgﬁsm:d to meet him at the Penn-

i . Zoa&:&muwgm
¥ gylvania Station about 8: 30 Wednesday afternoon, u

. Hn:no.
L by e o WAL MARKED « EXHIBIT NO. 8, THIS

. DATE.

‘

: EXHIBIT NO. 8, NEW YORK, 11-23-1934
NEWTOWN SQUARE, Pa., Oclober 30, 1933.

& Ozrarp C. MacGuIRE, .
: A m\oss._o Pennsylvania Station, information hureau,

Please telegraph reply at once,
S. D. BUTLER.

ange to meet me at y
oummmﬂ w«mm &mm&umomamw afternoon, November 1.

3 i telegraph the reply? )
A Wumw %%e%d%u.ww believe X did; Mamm sir.
§°  The Cuamman. Did you meet him
3 i ol A e duces certain checks, requested by

4 . The witness pro [
BW hﬂbbmmwm mM%mMmm@Moocu? I would like to have you read these
= Y

the endorsements. 2 -
e e Y GITBCKS MARKED AS OUR “ EXHIBIT NO. 9%,

¢ THIS DATE.
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EXHIBIT NO, 9, NEW YORK, 11-23-1934 k

New Yorx, Sepl. 15, 1933,

ManoracTURERS Trust CoMpaNY
55 BROAD STREET
Pay to the order of

oS $1,125.08

Eleven Hundred & Twenty Five Dollars.
G. C. MacGuigs,
Special
T.A.E
G. C. MacGuIre
Special Expenses

New York, Sept. 16, 1933,
MANUFACTORERS TRUST CoMPANY

65 BROAD STREERT
Pay to the order of

e e e $6, 000. 08
G. C. MaeGuire, ,...._

Six Thousand Dollars.

Special
3 T. A E
Received payment, endorsement guaranteed, Sept. 16, 1933.

85 Brosd Strset, Now York. M. ¥ ManuracTrorERs TrusT COMPANY.
, New York, N. Y.

No. —— t.

.

MANUFACTURERS TRUST COMPANY
55 BROAD STREET
Pay to the order of

Hberh @, CHMStMAs. o ccet e oo cnsmesmsoctuncs acios sumams $20, 000.00

‘Pwenty Thousand Dollars.
G. C. MacGume.
Special
. T. A Ei
For deposit only.
ALBERT G. CHRISTMAS
Special

Pay to the order of Federal Reserve Bank of New York, all prior endorsements _m

guarantced.

COUNTY TRUST COMPANY OF NEW YORK
M LAWYERS TRUST COMPANY
LAWYERS COUNTY TRUST COMPANY
1-757 Sept. 19, 1933 1-757

Received payment through New York Clearing House, prior endorsements
guaranteed
FrepERAL Reskerve Bank or New #ork.
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New Yorxk, Sept. 28, 1933.

MANUFACTURERS TRUsT COoMPANY
55 BROAD STREET

e e e B $3, 300
Thirty-three hundred dollars. & . A

5 Special. -
B T, A. E.
5 G. C. MacGuUIRE.

5 " Received payment, endorsement guaranteed, Sept. 28, 1933.
. Manuracronrers Trust Company.

" 85 Broad Street, New York, N. Y.
B Xo. —

¥

55
NEw Yorx, Sept. —, 1933.

MaNUFACTURERS TrUsT CoMpANY
55 BROAD STREET

Pay to the order of
Q. C. MacGuire, $2,200.00.

Twenty-two hundred dollars. G. C. MacGUIRE,

Special.
T. A . E.
G. C. MacGuine.
Special account.
G. C. MacGuUIRE.
> Expenses
' Recelved payment, endorsement guaranteed, Sept. 16, 1933.
: MaNoUFAcTURERS TRUsT COMPANY.

L 23 §5 Broad Street, New York, N. Y.
. 55

New Yorx, Sept. 23, 1938.

- No. ——

ManorFacrUrERS TrUsT COMPANY
55 BROAD STREET

: A M.w..w“o o AR T S $16, 700. 00
................... Hars.
8ixteen thousand seven hundred dollars 6. €. MucGonn.
Special
T. A. E.
SELF.

Received payment, endorsement, guaranteed, Sept. 23, 1933.
ManuvrFacrurers Trust CoOMPANY.

85 Broad Street, New York, N. Y.
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The Cuamrman. Under date of September 15, 1933, drawn to 9.\.,_
Manufacturers Trust Co., check for cash, $1,125.00; signed by G.C
MacGuire, special, and endorsed by G. C. MacGuire, special, ex-
penses. What were those expenses for?

M. MacGuizr. General expenses.

The Cuamaan, What?

Myr. MacGuire. General expenses around.

The Cuamkman. Didn’t you keep a record of them ?

Mr. MscGume. I have a record, I believe. I can’t locate it right
now.

. The Crmasmaan. Well, you have your record of your Europest
rip.

Mr. MacGume. I can’t seem to locate it. .

The Cuamyan. Have you searched for the record of these
expenses ?

Mr. MacGoire. Yes, sir; very hard.

The Cuamnan. Check dated September 23, 1933, Manufacturers’
Trust Co., payable to cash, for $8,300, signed by G. C. MacGuire,
special, and endorsed by @. C. MacGuire. You received cash for
that, didn’t you?

Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir. 5

The Cramrman. What did you do with that money?

Mr. MacGuire. I believe that is part of the moncy that went for
letters of credit. ;

(Discussion oft the record.) p

Mr. McGuorre. That check was deposited.

Mr. Drcxsrrry, But this check is made out to cash, drawn on the !
Manufacturers. ,

(Discussion off the record.)

The Cmamrmax. In other words, you drew this $3,300 from thir i
special account and deposited it to your own personal account? 3

Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir. ;

The Curarraran. What did you do that for?
Mr. MacGuire. I don’t remember. y
The Cramryan. You have never paid that back? ;

(Discussion off the record) 3

The Cinvirman. Well now, listen, Mr, Marks. The witness knows
more about this than counsel does.

w“w. Wv—.,,,oﬁc::a. Mrmm was paid back.

r. Drexsremn. Are you talking B v i
s R y Iking about the $3,300 now? He took §

The Crarryan. From a special account.,

My, Dicxsrriy. And deposited it in his personal account, and then
he took out of his personal account on the same date $2 200 which he
deposited back in the special account. v :

Mr. MacGuire. That is right. ;

oW

s e

Mr. DicxsreiN. And he states that the difference of $1,100 was for 3

expenses.

The Crrairvan. Well, now, September 23, 1988, check for $16,700,
pavable to cash--did you receive the cash for that?

Mr, MacGume. Yes, sir,

M,H:o M.mgm-;:z. Wﬁﬁn did you do with it?

Mr. MacGuire. I believe that that was part of ti
used to buy the letters of credit. : o mancy thatg

b youl
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B8 Afr. Dicksrery. Was that part of the money that was given to you
" tlso by Christmas, or by Mr. Clarke?
Mr. MacGuire. I don’t remember.

The Crzamrman. Check of September 16, 1983, for $6,000, for cash,

“drawn from the special account—you received cash for that didn’t

Mr. MacGume. I believe this went for letters of credit also.
The Ciramsran. Well, you received cash for this check?
Mr. MacGuire. I belicve so; yes.
' The Cusmman. Yes. And on September 15 you drew a check for
1+ $20,000 payable to Albert G. Christmas.
- Mr yromduﬁ. Yes, sir.
*  The Cuarrman. On the special account.

Mr. MacGurre. Yes, sir. )
Mhe Crarraran. And this carries an endorsement, “ For deposit

' only, Albert G. Christmas, special.”

© Mr. MacGore. According to that, that is correct.
w The Crzamman. Yes. That was deposited with the County Trust
f * Co. of New York?
Mr, MacGuire. I think it is the Lawyers County.
Mr. Dicksrein., Well, it is all the same. )
The Cuamman. And a day or two after, or about the time you
" gave this check to Christmas for $20,000, he gave you back a check
£ ﬂ_. $20,000%
| Mr. MacGuire. A few days after that; yes, sir.
L. The Cramman. Yes. And it was a few days after that that you
were over to the Twenty-ninth Division convention.
g Mr. MacGuomme. What are the dates of that, Mr. Chairman ?
¥ nrm_ro Cuzamearan. It is September 15. And the reunion was on
17th.
Mr. MacGuore. The date of the $20,000 check was what?
* Mr. DicksrEIN. September 15.
The Citaman. That was the date that you issued that check.
~ Mr, MacGure. The $20,000 was received back by me on the 18th.
*  The CoamMaN, Yes.
t  Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir.  That was a Monday, I believe. It was
after the reunion.
The Ciramraran. This check for $6,000, dated September 16, 1933,
was cashed the same day, was it not?
Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir.
*  The Cuarman. Now, the fivst letter of credit, according to this
% . basik statement, was issued to you on September 21, 19383, wasn’t it?
Mr. MacGoire. No, siv. The first letter of credit, according to
& this, was on September 19, 1933, :
.\ The Crramoan. Yes; September 19. Let us see the bank record.
- We will get this straight.
®°  (Discussion off the record.)
. The CrarrmaN. So you had this $6,000 in cash in your possession
between the 16th and the 19th at least; is that correct?
Mr. MacGurre. Apparently; yes, sir.
The Cirarraran. There was a thousand-dollar deposit on November
17, Mr. MacGuire. Where did that come from?
Mr. MacGuize. I don’t remember.
: The Ciramaran. You say that you had the rooms at Chicago be-
- tween September 21 and October 8, and that you may have come back
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to New York once or twice. For what purpose did you come back®
to New York, if you did come back? .

Mr. MacGuize. I couldn’t say, Mr. Chairman. I don’t know.

The Crrarraan. Wouldn’t you remember why you came back?

Mr. MacGume. No, sir; I would not.

The Cnsirman. All these letters of credit weve purchased before
you left for Chicago, weren’s they?

Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir.

The Cusirman. There is no question about that.
isn’t it ?

Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir.

The Crairman. You are definitely sure of that?

Mr. MscGuire. I am pretty sure.

The Cuamrazan. Well, in any event, you didn’t come back to New
York to buy any letters of credit ?

Mr. MacGoire. I can’t say. I don’t remember.

The Cuamyan. Wouldn’t you remember if you came back to New
York to buy letters of credit?

Mr. MacGuire. No, sir; I would not. ;

The Crammman. Wouldn’t you remember if you came back to New
York to buy letters of credit in the sums of four, nine, and fiftees
thousand dollars?

Mr. MacGuire. No, sir.

The Ciraikman. You wouldn’t remember that?

My, MscGoire. It is too far back.

The Crzammnan. That is too far back. Well, didn’ you buy these
letters of credit before you left for the convention?

Mr. MacGuoire. I don’t remember. The record would probably
show the entire mnoww.

The CrairaraN, You have already testified that you did.

Mr. MacGuire. The record would show that.

The Crairyan. Never mind that.

Mr. MacGuire. The record would show that.

The Cmammman. Never mind that. Did you or did you not buy
these letters of credit before you left for Chicago?

Mr. MacGuire. I don’t recall.

The Criaraan, Well, you have made three different statements o
that already, Mr. MacGuire. Now, did you go to any other placel
You are not sure whether you came back to New York, are youl E

Mr. MacGuoire. No, sir. :

The Cramrman. Well, did you go to any other place?

Mr. MacGuire. I don’t recall. 3

That is se,

The Cmarrman. Wouldn’t you remember whether you did or notl ..,_””_ _

Mr. MacGuire. It’is too far back. 2
The Cmamman. You were out there for a particular purposs,

B A

weren’t you, to try and have the convention go on record as favoring 3
the restoration of the gold standard? g
Mr. MacGuire. What was that, sir?
The Ciramsan. You were out there to have a resolution put over
mﬂ ﬁo mo:é:ﬂo: to have the country come back onto the gold
standard.

Mr. MacGuire. I was very much interested in that, yes, as a bond
salesman.

£
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__ 1 hington during
- C cax. Sure. Well, did you go to Washing
. Ewwﬁﬂmﬂwﬁémg September 21 and October 8%

" Mr. Chairman, I really can’t recall.
.v—m_”.w HMMMWMHW. FPW right. ﬁ&_r here is a bill from your own files

from the ITotel Mayflower.

EXHIBIT NO. 10, NEW YORK, 11-23-1934

Ix Accoont Witk THE MAYFLOWER, WASHINGTON, D. C.

781 MacGuire, G. C. 1-5-00.
X.Y.C, 9/24.

Amount | Amount | Balance

Memo. Date Explanation | ‘chareed | credited e

- 5.00

t. 24,1933 | Room 5.00

ard w MMW..: 25,1933 | Restr 0.40 m mw
3 | Sept. 25,1933 | Valet H.mm b

4 | Sept. 25,1033 | Restr w wa -

5 | Sept. 25,1933 | Ldist o 37

6 | Sept. 25,1933 | Ldist 1 o

7 | Sept. 25,1033 | Ldist . e
8 | Sept. 25,1933 | Phone 0.3 3

: b in Washington.

Mr. MacGoie. Well, I must have been in Was it

e CriaimoraN. What did you go down there for )

w__”.c wﬁwmwd:a. I don’t ~.ocw“=. UHJE@% have been on business. It

. leasure. I don’t know. ) )

B%h_ﬁmowmww%% mw:n ou didn’t check out of the hotel in Chicago,
did you? You wouldn’t be likely not to Mrwnw out if you _awéiw m%E m
to Washington on a pleasure trip. That wouldn’t be logical,
T AtacGoms. Tt might be

Mr. MacGuire. It might be. . ) .

u‘____.o Pc.ww:arwz. And m&« you can’t give the committee any assist
anice as to why you went there?

: . No, sir. ]
Mﬁa Hmuwmmmmwm When you first testified before the committee you

told us definitely that you were out there between mmwno_drﬁ 21 and
October 8. There was no question about that in youx Sm_.,:s_o,:%m.
Now you say that you may have come back ”o New o%n a oowm_m ¢ M:
] i i e ¥ 1er
tmes. 'Then you said you didn’t remember any o .
wm.“.mga and ..i%o: you are presented with a bill from the Hotel w&:wo
flower ,m:oi:,p. you were down there when you were suppose
have been in Chicago, you :5% say vxwﬂe M:S.m nﬁmﬁﬁ there.
fr. MacGuome. I had a perfect right to go there.

.VH.__,.o Cimamracan. I am not disputing that, but we have a perfect

right to get information from you.

Mr. MacGuome, Of course you have.
: h;m CirammAN. And you can’t tell us now what you went down

" there for?

. No, sir; I cannot.
.v_m___.w wmwmmwwﬂwmﬁ Well, if you came back to New York between

i redit in the sums of
smber 2 1 October 8 to get letters of credit in tl
mﬂ.ﬁ&“,wm”oowv Mﬂﬂ._ $15,000, wouldn’t you be likely to remember that
?/ﬁ. VMacGuire. It is too far back, Mr. Chairman.
9

105730—35—No. 73-D. C ~6—Ppr 1




124 INVESTIGATION OF NAZI AND OTHER PROPAGANDA

The Cramyan. Wouldn’t you be likely to remember it?

Mr. MacGuire. I don’t know whether I would or not. e

The Cixarraaxn. Well, now, I will ask you again, did you pay cash
for the $4,000 and the $9,000 letters of credit?

Mr. MacGuize. I can’t recall, Mr. Chairman.

The Crsmman. Can’t you remember that?

Mr. MacGuire. I cannot; no, sir. i

Mr. Drcrsremn. My, Chairman, he admitted, on my question yes
terday or the day before, that he paid $9,000—he ME:J know
whether it was single thousand dollar bills—and we agreed to accept I
his answer. e said it was $9,000 in cash. How is it

The Cramrman. Did you have thousand dollar bills? i

Myr. MacGuire. I can’t remember everything I have said, and I
can’t remember all transactions. 7

The Cmammax. Wouldn’t you remember if you had thousand &
dollar bills?

Myr. MacGuire. No, sir.

The Cuamyax. Wouldn’t you remember if you went down and
I1aid thirteen $1,000 bills down ? g

Mr. MacGQuire. No, sir. = B

The Cramuman. Let me ask you this, Mr. MacGuire: Is this your :
signature or a photostatic copy of your signature?

Mr. MacGuire. Yes; I believe that is my signature.

The Cruairaan. Don’t you know if it 1s your signature?

Mr. MacGuize. I think it is. .

The Craman. First you said, “I believe ”, and now, “1 think %
itis.” Don’t you know your own signature? Isthat your signaturel

Mr. MacGuire. It looks very much like it. i

The Cuamman. Is it your signature? E 5

Mr. MacGuire. It looks very much like it.

Myr. Drcksrmn. Well, we can look at the checks. B %

The Cmamrman. No.

On September 17, 1933, did you sign a request in New York for
a letter of credit, giving them a check for $15,075 for it?

Mr. MacGuire, I— B

The Cramaraw. Did you? §

Mr. MacGuixe. I must have, because it says so here. j

The Cuamaran. It isn’t what you must have. Don’t you remems "
ber that? i

Mr. MscGuire. I can’t recall.

The Cunamman. You can’t vecall that. Well, do you remember
giving a check for $15,075 for the $15,000 letter of credit?

Mr. MacGoire. 1 really can’t recall.

The Ciramenan, You can’t recall that?

Mr. MacGuire. No.

The Crxarmaan. This letter, which you say you think carries your
signature, says:

L

I hand you herewith our check to your ovder for $15,075 in payment of
Ietfer of credit 2706 for $15,000—
And then it goes along, the usual form letter; isn’t that right?
Mr. MacGumke. That is what it says there,
The Cnsmoaran, And it is signed by G. C. MacGuire?
Mr. MacGuire. Yes, sir.
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The Crarrmran. Which you say looks like and you think is your

- mgwn\wa@ G It looks like my signature

{r. MacGoixe. ooks like g :

,E—S CramaraN. Yes. That is dated, New York, September 27,
1933,

. MacGuire. Yes, sir. i ) e

.v%a VOHWWEE»,Z. And you can’t give the committee any informa-
tion as to where that check for $15,075 came from

Mr. MacGuire. No, sir; I cannot.

The CsrarraaN. Whose check it is?

Mr, MacGore. No. )

.:”o ow>=z;>z. 1t certainly isn’t a check out of your special ac-

is it 4 :

Sw_wr wﬂo@dbﬁ. 1 think, Mr. Chairman, that that is merely a typo-
graphical error. ) .

3 4 . No, no! Wait a minute. i

Z% Hmwmmwmww ﬁ&? now, you have asked me a lot of questions.

ight to— ) )
: _‘._h.__uw mum%??z. If you start thinking now, we are not taking that

R%Ho%mwanme. I have a right to think, and you have a right to

-m_m_,_ﬁod:»d;;z. Do you know what that is?
Mr. MacGuome. I think it is
he Crammman. No, no! Do you know?
Mr. MacGoire. I do not.

j MaN. You donot? I think thatisall. )
ﬁ%:@%wﬂﬂwﬁ»ﬂa 2:30 p. m. the subcommittee adjourned until

10:30 a. m. tomorrow, Saturday, Nov. 24, 1934.)
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INVESTIGATION OF UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 1934

House oF REPRESENTATIVES,

Soecommreree oF TiE SPECIAL COMMITTEE
% ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES,
§ 3 New York,N. ¥.
& The subcommittee met in executive session at 10: 30 a. m. pursuant
& to adjournment, in the supper room of the Association of the Bar,
B West Forty-fourth Street, Hon. John. W, McCormack (chairman)
: presiding. ~ Hon. Samuel Dickstein (vice chairman) present.

The Criairaran. We will hear Mr, Haggett.

TESTIMONY OF JAMES HAGGETT

(The witness was duly sworn by the chairman.)
‘fhe Crarraran. With what bank are you connected ?
Mr. Hageerr. Lawyers County Trust Co.
i The Cuaman. Did you bring some papers here pursuant to a
i pubpena ?
i Mr. Haceerr. Yes, sir; a transcript.
The Cmamaan. I show you these papers and ask you if those
" pepresent a copy of the records, appearing in your bank, of the
sccount of Albert G. Christmas, special?
Mr, agartr. Yes, siv; they are.
The Ciramracan. Have you an account down there in the name of
Mr. Robert Sterling Clark that you know of ¢
£ Mr. Hagoerr. Off-hand, I do not think so, but I would not want
to say for sure.
! The Cmamyan. We will have these statements marked as an
¢ exhibit for the record.
‘@  (THE PAPER REFERRED TO WAS THEREUPON MARKED
& “EXHIBIT NO. 1, NOV, 24, 1934.”)
_._. ‘ A PART OF EXHIBIT NO. 1, NEW YORK, 11-24-1934
P Lawyeers County TrusT Co.
NEW YORK
Statement of the account of Alvert Q. Christmas, special

Y

s e

B

. Cheeks listed in order of ¥
Date payment (read across) Date Deposits | Date New balance
FE b 48.00 Jun 19733 875.54 5
¥ a2y 50. 00 25.00 Jun 22°33 §00. 54 8

B et 2733 25.00
[ Jun 290 IN 82 | Jun 29°33 776.30 s
fen 3033 §0.00 25.00 Jun 3033 701.36 s
i 25,00 Jul 1 676.36 s
: N 25.00 40,00 Jul 3 611,36 s
. 7 25.00 Jul? 580.36 s
k 14 Jul 1t 536.22 8
k Jul 20 1,025.00 | Jul 20 1,611.22 *
N2 1,025.00 Jul 22 580.22 s
A 10 Aug. 14 580,12 8
Sep 18 20,000.00 } Sep 18 20,586.12 s
oy 0 20.000. 60 Sep 20 15,000.00 | Sep 20 15,586.12 s
Sep 27 10, 000.00 | Sep 27 25,586.12 s
02 Sep 27 25,580.10 s
Ny R 15, 000. 00 .02 Sep 28 10,586.08 s
g W 10, 000. 00 02 Sep 20 586.06 s
i 1y 200. 00 .02 Oct 13 386.04 s
v 9°33 200, 00 02 Nov. 9’33 186.02 s
e 'H 100. 00 L02 ) Apr 2734 310.00 | Apr 27’34 300.00 s
144.00 Sep 20’34 252.00 8
Oet )34 251. 08 .02 Oct 1’34 .00 *
127
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DEPOSITED BY DEPOSITED BY

A. G. CurisTMas, SpEc. A. G. CunisTmas, SpEc.
IN IN
Lawyers County TrusT CoMPANY

New Yorx, Sept.. 20; 1983,

Lawyers Counry Trust CoMPANY
Naw. Yorx, Sept. 18, 1938,

Dollars Cents Dollars Cents
e o A T e el T s 2 LR | (SO | SRR S -h
(L A a R SR e Al | e el = - e e en e A i
Sivede o e o e TH S el B—— | -
Checks.. . _30 20,0003} - o2 Checks.- .. 74 15,000 |._.__. o

DEPOSITED BY
A. G. CunisTmas, Seec.
IN
Lawyers County Trustr Company
New Yok, Sept. 27, 1938.

Dollars Cents
LTI T e || % L ST |
Geldezir oA e e e s e e i
SR e e g e e
Checks_ .74 10,000 | <o oo

(‘The subcommittee then heard testimony on another subject, at
the conclusion of which the subcommittee adjourned subject to the
call of the chairman.)

THE CHAIRMAN:

IN MAKING PUBLIC THE FOREGOING EVIDENCE,
WHICH WAS TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSION IN NEW
YORK CITY FROM NOVEMBER 20 TO 24, INCLUSIVE, THE
COMMITTEE HAS ORDERED STRICKEN THEREFROM
CERTAIN IMMATERIAL AND INCOMPETENT EVIDENCE,
OR EVIDENCE WHICH WAS NOT PERTINENT TO THE
INQUIRY, AND WHICH WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN
RECEIVED DURING A PUBLIC HEARING.

)

St 5 By

S AR b

N
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(ORAL TESTIMONY ON DEC. 29, 1934, BEGAN AT THIS
POINT.)

TESTIMONY OF FRANCIS A. REMPE

(The witness was duly sworn by the chairman.)

The CrairmaN. What is your business, Mr. Rempe?

Mr. Rempe. Public accountant.

Phe Cuamrman. And your office is where?

Mr. Rempe. 165 Broadway, New York City.

The Cuamman. Have you certain books with you?

Mr. Rempe. I have.

The CuaizmaN. What are they?

Mr. Rempe. Cortain documents and papers and all the general
records of Mr. Robert Sterling Clark.

The CrarrMan. Have you prepared a financial statement of cer-

¢  (ain sums of money?

s

A

[ 1

Mr. Rempe. I have; yes, sir.

The CuarrMan. Will you produce it?

Mr. TayLor. Mr. Chairman, who is this man Clark?

The Cmarrman. Robert Sterling Clark has been mentioned in
these proceedings. Mr. Rempe, what is Robert Sterling Clark’s
business?

Mr. Rempe. He is a capitalist.

The CramrMan. His office is located where?

Mr. Rempe. 11 Wall Street, New York City.

The CuarrMAN. He is in Europe at the present time?

Mr. Remre. He is.

The CuairMaN. You have read the newspapers about General
Butler’s testimony?

Mr. Remre. I have.

The CrairMan. Or his statement?

Mr. Rempu. Yes, sir.

Tho CuarrmaN. He is the Robert Sterling Clark referred to in that
statement?

Mr. Rempr. He is; yes, sir.

The Ciiareman. Please produce the statement you have prepared.

(Certain documents were handed to the chairman by the witness.)

Date Amount Date Amount
1953
fegt. 12| R. 8. C. personal account......[ $15, 000.00
U R T R A S 10, 000. 00 1933
ﬁ% C. special account. w.v.m%% Sept. 18 | A. G. C. spocial account.._._. $20, 000. 00
! 5, 000.
Begt. 0 50,000.00 | Oct. 9| R.S. C. custody account_..__. 12, 489. 50
mpt. 20| A. G. C. speclal accou 10,000.00 | Oct. 10 {...__do. 24, 000. 00
Niv. 4| R S. C. custody acco 1, 000. 00
Neov, 16 |..... IR SR | 30, 000. €0
1534
Oet, 19 | R S. C.revolving account_ .|  2,0065.80
Xov. 8. . dooo oo 600. 00
153, 665. 86 56, 489. 50
56, 489. 50
97, 176. 36

The CrairMaN. What is this statement?

ol
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L

Mr. RempE. It represents a statement of disbursement of money
concerning this particular proposition, which I have obtained and
accumulated from the records involved.

The Cramrman. This is a statement of moneys paid by Mr,
Clark to whom?

Mre. Respe. To the several parties involved in this proposition, ¢

The Cunamman. In the first instance there is $15,000 on September
12, 1933. To whom was that paid? It says, “R. S. C. personal
account.”’

Mr. Rumes. Paid to G. C. MacGuire.

The Cramman. That was drawn from the personal account of
Robert Sterling Clark; is that right? 4

Mr. Renmre. Yes, sir, .

The Cuamman. Paid to whom?

Mr. Rempe. G. C. MacGuire. \

The CHamrman. On September 14 the sum of $10,000 from the
R. 8. C. personal account. That means the money was drawn from
the personal account of Robert Sterling Clark and paid to whom?

M. Rumpr, Paid to G. C. MacGuire.

The Cuairman. On September 18 it says “A. G. C. special account,
$20,000.”” What does “A. G. C.” mean?

Mr. Rempre. Albert G. Christmas.

The Cuamman. That means $20,000 was taken out of the special
account of Albert G. Christmas and paid to whom?

Mr. Rearr. That Mr. Christmas will have to answer. The 3
September 18 item and the September 27 item of $15,000—— '

The CuamMman. That is the $20,000 and the $15,000?

Mr. Rempe. The $20,000 and the $15,000, and the offset to the right
of $20,000 was furnished to me by Mr. Christmas.

The Cuairman. Where did this September 18 item of $20,000
come from? :

Mr. Rempr. That came from Mr. Christinas’ special account.

The Crarrman. Where did Mr. Christmas get that, do you know?

Mr. Renpe. I cannot tell you. His records will show you.

The Cramman. On September 29 it says “R. S. C. special account.™
.Ha_.mm on September 27, do you know anything about the $15,000
1tem?

Mr. Reape. T do not. Mr. Christmas furnished me with the
information concerning those three items I just mentioned.

The Cusmyan. On September 29 there is an item of $50,000,
R. 8. C. custody account. That means $50,000 was drawn from the
custody account of Robert Sterling Clark and paid to somebody; is
that right?

Mr. Revre. Yes, sir.

The Cuarraan. Who was it paid to? -

Mr. Reyru. Paid to the Chase National Bank in payment of &
letter of credit. I have a photostatic copy of that letter of credit.

(Photostatic copy of document handed to chairman by the witness)

The Cmairman. We will come back to that a little later. Mr,
Clark had a personal account and a custody account did he not?

Mr. Remer. Yes, sir,

The Cuamman. Ile had other accounts, I assume?

Mr. Remrr. Yes, sir; revolving accounts.

)
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r The CmarrMaN. On September 29 there is an item of $10,000,

ial account. )
wwm_.mﬂmmwwp -Hﬂwpe was furnished to me by Mr. Christmas also.

b The CuarrMaN. So that the information on that will have to be
& obtained from Mr. Christmas?

. Rempe. Yes, sir.
.w.__“.o Wwﬁﬂa»z. On November 14, R. S. C. custody account, $1,000.

That means $1,000 was drawn from the Robert Sterling Clark
i eustody account; is that right?
i Mr. Rexpe. %mmwvwz.. L —
: b; N. Payable ] - .
W,WQ mww“m%>H EEM\E.:% that if you will indulge SHSWS Emﬁwo.a.%
. Boao.ﬁ That represents a check to s—umowwmmm %ﬁ Qm.wgwm me.mgmmm u%mw .
o ] . On November 16 ere is -
8.% rm.mw._ ﬁww%MoQ%bpooosba. That means that ﬁww drawn from the
Robert Sterling Clark custody account; does it not?
i Mr. RempE. «m‘omwuw:..: s
: ~. Payable .

Mm_w.a mmﬂvﬂ&mn _d?vmm@im three checks of $10,000 mpor..%pﬁmb to
the order of the committee, payable to the order of Committee for a
Har and Sound Currency. )

e mo%wm Wmiwz.»z. That is money that went to the committee?
svpe. That is right. :
wﬁu Hmwﬁmﬁz. What does that $15,000 and $10,000 of September
d 14 represent, do you know )

ks Swm.”.. wwzmmr Disbursement of money, is all I can say. s 3
_ The CuarrmaN. Now, on October 19, 1934, there is an item -

$2,065, R. S. C. revolving account. That means that that pgocum
s drawn out of the Robert Sterling Clark revolving account an

£ paid to somebody?

£ Mr, Rempe. Yes, sir.

", The CHaIRMAN. Who was it paid to?
Mr. Rempe. Gerald C. MacGuire. -
The CuAIRMAN. Is there any explanation as to why
Mr. REmpE. In connection with expenses.

. Expenses where? .
ﬁ“.a MMQMHM?»HZ%E wgm you the information I have: ‘“Payment

fa accordance with instructions mow. traveling and telephone expenses
and miscellaneous disbursements.’

The QE;E».HZ.@%E_.@M

oMPE. It does not say. . ) -

ﬂ”.o WMMWMEPZ. Where would that information be obtained?
Mr. Rempe. Probably ?%5 Mw statement
= CuairMAN. From wheve .
i Hﬁﬂ.o xm“,:é. Trom a statement that Mr. MacGuire may have
ished, which I have not seen. ] )

?%__wﬂmm.mﬁz»z. On Zoﬁ&swﬂ. m, 1934, Mwﬁ_wo &wwpmw.wﬁwﬂ %M N.Mmmmm
) lving account. That means tha 0

E m W mu ﬂmwdw?wunw account, of Robert Sterling Clark, and paid to
~ somcbody? i
E© Mr. Rempes. Yes, sir. R

: The CuairMaN. Who was it @p.& to?
] Mr. Rempe. Gerald C. MacGuire. . -
1 The CiarMan. Do you know for what purpose:

o
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w\,a_y.. Hﬁwﬁ:é. Various traveling, telephone, and sundry expenses, $6,000.00
" z..ﬂ.ow H.;SH.:EM. Do you know where he went or anything indicating _ Cr1caco, TuuiNors, Oct. 4, 19383.
at miormation? ; Pay to the order of ConrinENTAL InLiNOIS NaTioNsL Bank anp Trusr Com-~

Mr. Remer. No. sir: not of ix T :
; e . my own knowledge. N paNY or Curcaco, Six Thousand and No/100 Dollars.
a The ClATRMAN, %rme represents %ﬁmmbam wam.da& by Mr. Clark . Under letter of credit The Chase National Bank, New York, Wow wm@wwm\mw
1 3 e i P o . { A My i e S e ate
A__ %r“_ “Ve:“:.v.m aw”:% em_ ::ms,s or by Mr. Christmas to M. MacGuire, & To >ﬂ_r.u”._ww_,,_ Iixpress Company,
- 5 0 the Committee on the Sound Dollar and moE& g 3 New York, New York.
Currency? .. ArBeErT G. CHRISTMAS.

Mr. Remre. T presume that is correct,. ‘B (Endorsements on back])

\ 4 ‘
eo~MWo.O~,M>~.~ME>Z. Well, now, you say you “presume.” On Seps Received with Exchange, Oct. 6, 1933, from The Chase National Bank, N. Y.,
er 14, $25,000 was paid to MacGuire, was it not? g Am. Ex. Co., Clgs. Divn.

W‘H_ﬁ. %EE%E. Yes, sir, e Paid through Chicago Clearing Hmw:mc Oct. w~ mumw P. M., H.eo ﬁM:w &MOdﬁmm:gM
16 UHAT . e . . E | Ilinois National Bank and Trust Company o ricago. Pay to the order o
Chivining J,M_J?WZ.« OM, m@\.?wowswg 18 there is the $20,000 item Mn R !_u.__s:w or banker. Prior endorsements guaranteed Am;,o:::asui Illinois Bank

. g s o & & Trust Company, Continental Illinois National Bank and Trust Company of

Mr. Rumen. Yes, sir. S
The Cuamman. On September 27 he will have t lai - xmwmmwoa payment through New York Clearing House prior endorsements
va‘wﬁw that to? 0 explain who he : -“m:nooa. Oct. 6, 1933, The National City Bank of New York, N, C. Lenfestey,
Ir. Rempe. That is the basis of my presumpii i o<
Tho Cuamman. On September mo% R o . W  The Cuarrman, This draft is payable to whom?
about who that went to? ! ; $50,000. You know nothing 9 Mr. Rempe. Payable to the Continental Illinois National Bank &

Mr. Rempe. You have the letter of credit ‘@ Trust Co. of Chi
; £ - st Co. o cago. . .
_Oﬁww.oom%%mﬂbz. H\Hmd...m is a letter of S.o&m of October 9. Read that &ﬁﬁm,w;;ugz. And drawn by Mr. Christmas against the letter
< s eredi
Mr. Rexre (reading): 4 = Mr. Romee. That is right. On October 5 a wa.wﬁ. for $30,000.
To correspondents of the Chase National Bank of the City of New York and f & ._._.n. : w”o WHWMWWHJWZHM Mr%ﬂ% Hmvw“oﬁomgﬁo Bepy-wa
H.. . » « ) b -

American Bypress Co.:
GenrisMeN: We beg to introdu K 3 The CuarrMan. That is offered in evidence.
3 i : ce to you Albert G of , B 2 e o :
hereby authorize to draw on sight on the American vanamm_mwmwawﬁmsu %w”___ﬁ ﬁ ! (The document referred to is as follows:)
. _

an aggregate amount of $60,000. The American Ex T
: . ,000. ixpress Co.
%mpmaommwp: %mmw ,Mww—mmﬁo raowoa =~_29< M»_oim if :omos.wﬂoww o:oo%wmw%wmm_mwwhﬁ g
30, . B ust bear the number of this letter of credit and be sl od :
In your presence and the signature compared witl tt The s
of each draft must be endorsed on th J bt ot i
draft drawn against this letter will b Cconstdored s garaly fegotiation of s SN
. G dered a guaranty to €l
Express Co. that you have complied ,,o_.%9.~ e e O SR
. thg d with ¢l e . y
Yours very respectfully, ~ TR i

$30,000.00
- Cricaco, InuiNois, Oct. 5, 19383.
. Pay to the order of ConTinenTaL Iutivors Narionarn Bang anp TrusT Con-
pANY oF Cricaco Thirty Thousand & No/100 Dollars.

~ Under lctter of credit The Chase National Bank, New York, New fNo. 98,750
e L S ST TN SRS e SR e Date 9/29/33

To American Xixpress Company,
SES New York, New York.
: Arserr G. CurisT™as.

{Endorsements on back]

* Puid through Chicago Clearing House Oct. 6, ’33, P. M. to the Continental
g 5 Hinois National Bank and Trust Company of Chicago. Pay to the order of any

AmEricaN Exrress Co.

The O:»:;Ez ITow much was drawn?
W/D.. ﬁ.r,,:.z. Tt bears several signatuves.
The Cramyan. Who are thev®

Na PM“V:.%JWZ S. ::wmﬁ::_uf es of er.o American Ioxpress Co.,the Chase @  bunk or banker prior endorscments guaranteed Continental Illinois Bank &
The ¢ SRS ﬂ:vm_é Q. Christn as ; Trust Company, Coutinental Ilinois National Bank and Trust Company of
Fhe Crameaian. No other signatures? '~ Chicago. :

- Reccived with exchange Oct. 7, 1933 from The Chase National Bank, N. Y.

My Reaes. Just four signatures in all. ¥

i Mi7: "ho 1 x* 1 Ex. Co. CPgs. Divin. )
% __”.o _Aw”ﬂw_”w”? H..wawq : &.:o % ﬁ..o other one? " »:?._p.e:.i _:;n..,:::; through New York Clearing Tlousc prior o_gao_.mo._:c:nm
R ik Atk ne s the :mm_z.__:__:. treasurer of the American H.Uz_:.i "B pumanteed Ocl. 7, 1933, ‘Phe National City Bank of New York, N. C. Lenfestey,
:.:~Q C:m signature is that of Albert G. Christmas, and the others = = ®thler.
Eofwﬁwi.mam; w bt : : ; The Cuammman. That is drawn by Mr. Christmas on the letter of
Oom %gwﬂ y%wwoﬂop. @Ha credit of $60,000 there was a draft drawnon @  credit? - .
The Chaiusa; owhmoo.ooo_ . . Mr. Rempr. That is right; to the Continental 1linois National
Mr. Ron .w_EANm__ hat is the photostatic copy of the draft? & Bunk & Trust Co.
The (i S 1wt is the photostatic copy of the draft. R o The Ciiairman. Proceed.
\Ec _:..w:;r;. Lhat is offered in evidence. Mr. Revpe. On October 10, 1933, the balance of the letter of
(The document referred to is as follows:) B eredit was liquidated.

The Cuuamman. llow much was that?

-
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Mr. Rempe. $24,000. The letter of credit thereby becsme ¢

exhausted.

$24,000.00
At sight pay to the order of Myself
Twenty-four Thousand Dollars.

Under your Travelers Letter of Credit No. 98750, issued 1/29/33.
Value received and charge same to account of—
To American Ixpress Co.

65 Broadway, N. Y.

New Yorg, Oct. 9, 1933.

ArBErT G. CHRISTMAS.

[Endorsements on back}
Avsert G. CHRISTMAS,

The Chase National Bank, of the City of New York, Mercantile Branch.

Received with Exchange Oct. 11, 1933, from The Chase National Bank, N. Y,
Am. Ex. Co., Clg’s. Divn.

The CuarMaN. That was drawn by Mr. Christmas against the
letter of credit?

Mr. Rexpe. To the order of the Chase National Bank and wes
redeposited in Mr. Clark’s

The CaairmMaN. What became of that money?

Mr. Remre. It was redeposited in Mr. Clark’s bank account, in
custody account, as shown on the statement.

The Cuarrman. That is $24,000?

Mr. Remee. Yes, sir.  (See p. 161.)

The Cuarrman. Have you any explanation to offer as to how the

balance of the $60,000 was expended?

Mr. Remer, I have not,

The Cuarrman. You have no knowledge of that?

Mr. Rempe. No; I have not.

The CramrMAN. Was any other sum returned in cash?

Mr. Rempe. There was the sum of $12,489.50 returned on October
9, 1933,

The Crarrman. So that there was a total of $153,665.86 drawn
either by Mr. Clark or by Mr. Christmas; is that right?

Mr. Rempe. That is right.

The Cuareman. There has been returned $56,489.50?

Mr. Remre. That is right.

The Cuamman. Leaving the sum of $97,176.36 remaining?

Mr. Rempe. That is right.

The Cramman. OQut of that approximately $30,000 went to the
Committee on Sound Dollar and Sound Currency?

Mr. Rempe. That is right, according to the payees shown on the
disbursements.

The Cuoamrman. And that would leave somewhere around $65,000
to $67,000 that you have no knowledge as to how that was spent?

Mr. Rempe. Exactly.

The Caamrman. You know it was drawn and paid to somebody,

but there is nothing in your books showing how any of that money
was spent?

Mr. Rempr. Exactly.
The Cramman. Did you bring a photostatic copy of Mr. Clark's

account in the Chase National Banls for September 19337
Mr. Remrs. 1 have that here; yes.

(X document was handed to the chairman by the witness.)

i
i
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i i idence.
CrairmaN. We will offer that in 9.:
ﬁ%o mwocgge referred to is as follows:)

ONA BANK OF THE OHHm OF Hau.uz mow
Tue O=>mm HL ATIONAL N X

New York.
DUPLICATE STATEMENT SEPTEMBER 1933
Mgz. Rosert STERLING CLARK.
its Date Balance
Checks Date Depos
Date
04.13 8
(Read amounts across) Balance forward— Aug. 31,'33 46, 4

Sep. 8 45,071,808
b e 0 Sep. 8 44,750,148
"%M 0.0 0. 00 Sep. 12 %. www mw

Sap. 12 5.%.% 30. Son- 18 150,
£ : 18,880.84 s

M .30 Sep. 14 4

w..w uu . e Sep. 20 CM 100, 000. 00 mmw. 2 w%” %” 8s
_, 15000, 0 Sep. 22 103,849,845
: ﬂw a 10,00 Sep. 26 102 130843
ro. % 210.00 1, 500.00 e . 0813

fop. 28 10,000.00 Sop 28 o2 130,
g " The last amount in this

eolumn ig your balance.

£ - The Cuairman. Can you tell us when Robert Sterling Clark’s

L .N
: ount was opened? ) ) - of
?ﬂmmsmﬂwwmﬁwé. T cannot. It has been in existence for a number

v.ow_ﬂw Cuamrman. Has the Robert Sterling Clark custody account
" exi : ber of years? ] ]
ﬂ—m“mgmﬁmwnw%cﬁomv it rwmm and the revolving powoﬁé 2s W ell.

"E:.W CHAIRMAN. Are there any questions, mﬁ% oBSW - T

Mr. Jenkins. You stated that you are a public acc 2

Mr. Rempei. Yes, sir. . \

Mr. Jenxins. In whose employ are you! o )

”ﬁ_“ w_%ng. In the employ of Robert Sterling Orifm; e e
.,/:... Junkins, T am not familiar with this set-up :

telation has hie with Mo, Christmas?

is hi i i 1ent
\p. Rempe. Mr. Christinas is his office manager and investn

Zﬁ__,wo_r..zﬁzm. You are auditor for the Robert Sterling Clark Co?
M____o HMUFMMMW?M% meﬁM. can obtain from Mr. Christmas what that
i ip i “think that will be better.
Eﬂ_.o w_m,wmw%w demwbwm this man MacGuire that you mv_&,nm omﬂo v
/_”. Remee. He is a bond and stock salesman in t w@vw”w% ,wqrma
G & M. P. Murphy Co. in New York City. I do notk
their exact address is.
Tay have that already? )
v_,__”,o howwwmw.;,wwﬂwg. The testimony was made public today.

rou k . MacGuire personally? L= )
cﬂw_o_m%“%wﬁ?@ow?mﬁwuﬂw moou him and bid him the time of day.

J s

o
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The Crarrman. Other than to see him once in awhile you do not ™*

know him very well?

Mr. Rempe. No.

The Cramman. Did you have any knowledge of the use of this
monoy and of his activities?

Mr. Rempr. Absolutely none.

(Witness excused.)

TESTIMONY OF ALBERT GRANT CHRISTMAS

(The witness was duly sworn by the chairman.)

The Cusairman. Your full name?

Mr. Cuxisraras. Albert Grant Christmas.

The CnammaN. Your business is what?

Mr. CuristTmas. I am an attorney.

The Cuairman. Your profession is that of an attorney?

Mr. Cunristaas. Yes.

The Cnamyan. Your office is where?

Mr, Curistmas. My own office is 160 Broadway, New York City.

The CnairmaN. Are you associated In any way with Roberd
Sterling Clark?

Mr. Curistmas. I would not put it associated. T am dealing with
investment affuirs and consult with him on legal affairs relating to
his business matiers.

The C'nAIRMAN. Are you attorney in fact in that respect? IHave
you a general power of attorney?

Mr. Curistmas. In respect to testifying in this particular matter,

privilege is expressly waived by Mr. Clark’s direction.

The CrnairMaN. In communicating with you by telegram, the
committee recognized that possible situation.

Mr. CorisTvas. Yes.

The Cuairman. And it was called to your attention, due to the
fact that Mr. Clark not being in the United States, that it would be
simply a waste of time to have you appear before the committes
unless there was a waiver of professional immunity.

Mr. Curistaas. Correct.

The Cnatkman. In o general way do you manage My, Clark's
alfairs? 1 do not want to go into the personal matters. Ilave you
suthority to draw checks?

Mr. Cunisraras. Yes, sir.

The Cuatrman. In other words you have a power of attorney in
connection with the handling of certain matters?

Mr. Cunistmas. I would not put it as a “power of attorney,”
Mr. Chairman. 1 have a letier of authority over the custodian and
revolving accounts whereby I can requisition checks from the bank
and give orders for the purchase and sale of securities.

The Cuairman. That is the revolving account and the custodian
account?

Mr. Cuaristmas. And the custodian account.

The Cusirman. ITow long have you been associated with Me

Clark, and I used the word ““associated” in the sense in which you -

have explained.
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Mr. Curistmas. All right. o
‘B The Cuarmman. In other words, I use it discriptively. How long
& have you been associated with Mr. Clark in that capacity?

Mr. Curistmas. I would say about 4 years.

. Tho Cizameman. Do you know Mr. MacGuire?

b, Mr. Curistmas. 1do, very well. )

" TheCuamrman. Thatis Gerald C. MacGuire?

P Mr, Cunistmas. Yes; very well. .

'°  The Cuairman. How _oJm have you known Mr. MacGuire?

¥ Mr. Cunistmas. For perhaps 3 years.
®  The Cusmmman. Ile mW oobbﬂogm with the Grayson & M. P. Murphy

b (ot

Mr, Curistmas. Yes, sir. )

The CrairmMan. In what capacity? -

My, CarisTias. I would describe him as a bond salesman and a
¢ustomers’ man.

The CuarMAN. On September 12, 1933, $15,000 was drawn out of
the personal account of Robert Sterling Clark.

Mr. Curistmas. 1 would like a copy before me for reference pur-

es. .
wom_,ra CuamrmaN. Do you know to whom that money was paid?

Mr. Cunistymas. I do not know that I can identify offhand, Mr.
Chairman, the exact items here, but could T make this general state-
ment with your permission, that in the first mstance there was
$25,000 paid to Mr. MacGuire and $25,000 paid into my special
secount.

The Cramman. That totals $50,0007 -

Mr. CnrisTMas. Do you want me to make a statement and describe
what happened in these transactions? I think perhaps I could clear
it %_. vomgw.. -

16 CHATRMAN. Yes.

Mr, Cunistmas. In the first instance, as I have stated, $25,000 was
paid to Mr. MacGuire; $25,000 was paid into my special account and
out of the $25,000 that was paid into my special account I gave Mr.
MacGuire at o later date a certified check for $15,000. The other
$10,000 from my special account was added to the $15,000 withdrawn
from the R. S. C. custody account on September 29 to make up the
wtal of that letter of credit of $60,000, a copy of which has been

resented here. )

e The Cuarrman. Is that represented by that September 29 item
ial account $10,000?

%wm_.. CrrisTMAs. Yes; it is the withdrawal of September 29. It

bears the same date as the R. S. C. account of $50,000.

The Cuarnman. What is the other item of September 14 of $1,000?

Mir. Cunisrmas. That 1 have been unable to identify. 1 do not
know whether it was a partial clean-up of some of the old expenses
of the Committee for Sound Currency and the Sound Dollar, or
whether it was an item connected with some other business. I have
tried to find a record in my files of the exact purpose of that and I
bavo not been able to turn it up as yet. I think probably it was a
- payment on account of the clean-up of this overlapping expenses of
& the committee.

o T
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The Crarrman. What is the item of $3
o : 1 of $30,000?
L H”m muuwmwm%zbm. Paid to the Committee for Sound Currency and &

HroOmE_;;A.O:Ooﬁovs. .. i 3
ﬁxwwn MM, s ::.,..w 5,_owhfa.og_m::;HwEosz.aau.wa.
r. Curisrmas, Those are a clean-u i
! 3 -up of overlapp .
Herm Committee for Sound Currency and a Sound U_o__mmm ow_ww%wcw:mm
1ad become exhausted and some items turned up at a later date
mﬁa AOu_,;:;rpz. mwmﬂ November 8, 1934, $600 !
r. Caristmas. The same purpose as the previ i
mwa %miwzwz. %Emn was this money pai mow\.wo:m O,
Ir. CHRI1sTMAS. It was paid out to work for sound curr
wmwgme inflation. That was the entire purpose of the ﬁwwwﬂmwowﬂawﬁ
‘mw nothing to do with the Facism or any such thing .
it he M:E.w?,,z. We are not coming to that. We will ask you that
Osm.mzo %Mﬂmﬂ%_m% Wwﬂooo@ppg a few items to clean up that Sound
. olior Ry 5
g omerici il :wwﬁ . ommittee, it was all paid to Mr. Mae.
w%.. MU:EZ_Z;. Ultimately, yes.
1e Coamyman. This has nothing t i i
ZWHZM%Q::,@ for his trip to HE.o%o MN %mwaar o
. = ! e ;
Hsmio~m.=§v;;m. Not a thing, sir. They were entirely separate
The Cuoamman. Wi i i
brip b B 1at amount was embraced in Mr. MacGuire's
Mr., Caristaas. About $7,900.
The Crairman. Was it not more than that?
Mr. Caristyas. No, sir; it was not. .
The CuarrMaN. Approximately $7,900?
w%w. mmimﬁ;m. mﬁvvwwxmgpa&% $7,900.
1e CuarrmMaN. This shows $153,665.86 paid, all of whi i
ﬁmwvw—on of about $33,000, was given to _?b..,Epmmﬂmw.w&woﬁww%__.
E_?m t % roturn of $66,489.50. That is right, is it not? d
N, r. CHRISTMAS. Well, that sums it up. Perhaps there is a slight
M%mmﬂ mmww ww?wa,zgw % mroﬂum say that sums it up sufficiently well
: AN. on i aci :
éownmﬂ.c m_woﬂ.o i A mS&M. want to have any inaccuracies, becauss
Ir. Caristmas. I do not want to quibble a it, Mr i
H_%_ M:MW thing is Eﬁwm was one wy,ormzma of owmwﬂwﬁ M. Kl
_The Cuamman. There was an excha; it dic y
P S g o n exchange, but it did not produce any
,ﬁu. mmﬁmégm. No.
1e CrammmaN. Outside of that amount which i
| was
Committee on Sound Currency and a Sound Dollar a_“oﬂ.%wmawshwﬂhmm

Mr. Curistmas. Yes, sir.

The Cuarrman. And whi i
) S inda %Mm. which has not been paid back?

The Crareman. What was that money used for?

Mr. Curistm raveli i
. C As. Traveling and entertai
nment ex
The Cuairnman. $66,000? _—
Mr. CurisTMas. Yes, sir.

mately $64,000, $65,000, or $66,000 which Mr. MacGuire received? .

s
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The CrairMAN. For how long a period of time?

Mr. CrrisTMas. It spread over a period of several months. Mr.
MacGuire started traveling, as I recall it, some time in June or July
of 1933. Shall I proceed with a statement, Mr. Chairman, or do you
prefor to develop it by questions?

The Cuamrman. My inquiry was how this tremendous sum of
money was paid simply for traveling and entertainment expenses in-
s period of several months, as you say?

Mr. Curist™as. May I explain?

The CrarrMaN. That is the question.

Mr. Crristamas. I discussed this matter of inflation with Mr.
MacGuire.

The CuaTRMAN. Did you discuss it at the suggestion of Mr. Clark?

Mr. Caristmas. No, sir. It was entirely my own suggestion.

The CuairMaN. When was that?

Mr. Crristmas. Mr. Clark had nothing to do with it other than
to give me an appropriation to work for sound currency. Everything
else was done on Mr. MacGuire’s responsibility and on my own.

The CrammaN. When did this talk first take place?

Mr. CrrisTMas. 1 thing I began to discuss inflation with him early
in 1933. We had many discussions about it. e thought he could
spare some time to do some traveling so my thought was it would be
s good idea for him to discuss this question 4<Em._ prominent people
in various parts of the country. When I say “prominent’” I mean
substantial citizens in different localities. And see if we could work
up any sentiment for sound currency, and against inflation. If I
may put it this way, tk exe were three ways this matter could have been
E:&om. Mr. MacGuire could have sat in his office and written
letters and made telephone calls and spent very little money and would
have gotten nowhere. It told him when he traveled that I expected
him to travel in a way wnicn would enable him to meet these sub-
stantial people and that he was to entertain lavishly. As I say, I
think his travels began some time in June, at which time I understand
he was using his own funds for which he was entitled to reimburse-
ment from these funds at a later date. AsI recall it, he made two
or three transcontinental trips. He made several trips into the
South. 1le went on a convention, I believe, of the saving bankers
to Berinuda.

The Craraman. When was that?

Mr. Crristmas. 1t Lies in my mind that it was almost directly
following the Legion convention in Chicago.

~% he CuarMAN. Was he at the American Legion Convention

there?
Mr. Ciristmas. Yes, sir.
The Cuairman. Were you there?
Mr. CarisTmAs. Yes, sir.
The CrairMAN. When did the period of this entertainment end?
Mr. Curistmas. The period ended I should say about the latter

part of December 1933.

"The CrairmAaN. This had never happened before with Mr. Mac-

Guire, had it?

Mr. CurisTmas. What do you mean, sir?
105780—85—No. 78-D. C.—6—pT 1——10
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The Caatrman. Had you ever sent Mr. MacGuire or Mr. Clark .

a trip of that kind before?

Mr. Curistvas. No, I never had.

The Cuarrman. Did not that work as you say end before the
$30,000 was put in for the Committee on Sound Currency?

Mr. Cuwrsraas. No, it did not, sir.

The Cuaeman. Did not part of his traveling expenses come out of
that $30,000?

Mr. Curistvas. He may have taken some out of that money.

The Cnamrman. You have the account here, have you not?

Z_..O:Emezbm.Huorpm given me an account on that cominitiee,
but I have not looked at it.

The Cuarrman. Have you that here?

Mr. Cunistmas. I think so.

The Cuarrman. We have it here, IMere is an item on January 22
1934, of $212.57, balance of traveling expenses paid out of the Come
mittee on Sound Currency. Do you know anything about that?

Mr. Currsraas. No, sir; I have never even lookec at the item.

The Cuamaan. Hero is December 26, 1933, cash $1,500 for travel
ing expenses. Do you know anything about that?

m,?. Crristmas. No, sir.

The Cnamrman. Here is cash to December 26 again, $711.81
balance of traveling expenses. Do you know anything about that}

Mr. CuRrIsTMAS. No, sir,

The Cusmman. And there are other items. Now, has Mr. Mace
Guire ever given you an accounting as to how he spent that $65,000
or $66,000 which is unexplained?

?D..C:_:mea»m.Zo.HSEEE he did not need to account to
me for it.

The Cuarrman. I did not ask
accounting?

Mr. CuristMas. No, sir.

The Cuamrman. You gave him this $60,000 and he was to use it
in any way he wanted to, is that right?

Mr. Ciristmas. I would not say in any way he wanted, sir.

The Cramman. Did he not account to you or to Mr. Clark for the
disposition of some of that money or all of it?

Mr. Curisrmas. Only in this” way: He would come back occa.
sionally from trips and tell me that he had spent a certain amount of
money.

\E:W Cuamman. Without telling you the manner in which it was
spent?

Mr. CuristMas. Yes.

The Cuamman. What is that?

Mr. Curistmas. Quite. :

The Cuamman. He would not tell you how he spent it?

Mr. Curistmas. He would tell me he spent so much.

The Cuairman. So the way you want to leave it is there is $65,000
o1 $66,000 that Mr. MacGuire received from either you or Mr. Clark,
which he spent in the period betwoen June and December of 1933 for
traveling and entertainment expenses?

Mr. Cunisryas. Yes, sir.

13

you that. Did he ever give you an

i
.
i
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e The CuairMaN. You want to leave it that way?

. Yes, sir. ]
w.__”‘m mwﬁmwww,% Did Mr. MacGuire return any of that money to
uon._w_. Cunistmas. o offered to return some to me, but he did not

i e
Z%_q_u _%.WHWE.»Z. Did he return any of that money to you?

. No. o A

‘w.__”.o MHH_MMWMWWW Did he return to you some time in August approxi
mately $30,000 in eﬁm:,w

Me, Curistamas. No. ——

) . Do you know he testified h 1?7

M.__”.o mmm“mwwwwm %r% committee gave me some indication of such

stin revious session. ! ) :
#.wm___:omw»wwwmﬂ Assuming he has testified o Mﬂpf NWWM_UWMAM%.& S0

iw.o Currst™as. 1 would m@uM he is mﬁpwﬁ.owmmcbm M,w e

The . I did not ask you ] g est
9“._.\:“:&”% :.”MHWZ not a fact that he H.oﬁ:.b&. to you approximately
$30,000 in V:mcm# That is so, is H.ﬁ.,wo?

\Mr. Caristaas. Yes; that is correct.

raN. Or any other time?
ﬁ”.o %mwmw,wwwwﬂm daomum you call this check on December 18 that

85 went back to my special account——

The Cuamuman. That was o:m% %Mawm@m.wm www Wmoﬂohwmpwwummuw%v %%%
g tember 18 out of th : L 3
mbzm__m_vm Jﬂm MMHMMWF% you gave him & check back for $20,0007
TMAS. Y es, SIT. )
./m.,__”.o MMMM%VZ. So that €mm simply a swap of checks?
RIS . That is all. ]
W__“ao mﬁmﬂwﬁmﬁ. Has he ever given you $30,000 back in cash on
E« occasion? =
Mr. CurisTMas. ; ) b s
g . Has he ever given you any . X
mmrqm mmwm%wwwm He did at one time in Chicago; yes, sir.
“_,_:.,\ CuarrMaN. How much?

. About $10,000. . . )
%.ﬂw mﬁ_.ﬂmwmwww Is that HEM& of the $12,000 referred to on Octo

L C s. Yes, sir
; TMAS. , SIr. i )
w_.,w”o C”MMMN%PZ. How Ecw.:%.mmu r.ﬁw mwwmdmwwmm Clin
. C raas. About—I think 1 ) ) ’
Hw__”a MMMMMHHW?;Z. Out in Chicago you gave him $34,000
d 5 . Yes, sir. o . \ "
N._*“o w_ﬂﬁwﬂwﬁ. That was in addition to the $25,000 represente
by December 12 E:WEH mw%oﬂeww .
.%r_a Mwﬂwwmﬂﬁm% Eﬂmm M:w $15,000 on the 27th that you gave him
out of your account?

. (¢ 'MAS. Yes, sir. y e
ww__“c Jmmmﬂwﬂm Tn other words at Chicago he had at least $40,

i f ed
and the $34,000 you gave him is $74,000, out of which he return
$10,000 to u‘m:. That is true, is it not?

PR
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Mr. Curisruas. 1 have no personal knowledge as to what he w&...

out in Chicago outside of what I handed him.

The Cuainman. Between the date of September 12 and the Chi- §

16?

Mr. Cunisrmas. No. I think it was in October.

Thoe Cuamman. October, yes. The early part of October, he re-
ceived that $64,000?

Mr. CurisT™AsS. Approximately that.

The Cuairman. What did he do with that $64,000?

Mr. Curistias. Well, as far as I know he brought 30 back. He
told me he had brought it back and offered to return it to me.

H._no Crammman. Well, now, you did not receive anything back, did
you?

Mr. Curistmas. Except the 10 in Chicago.

The Cuamrman. We are excluding that because you gave him
$74,000 and he returned $10,000, leaving a net of $64,000.

Mr. Curistmas. Yes, sir,

The Crairman, What was he given that money for?

Mr. Curisraas. Well, if T may explain that, I had in mind when

we went out there if the Legion went on record for sound money we
might be able to form a formal committee w.mmzarwu@v&oaz_o

legionaires left Chicago, the idea being that a parent committes

would be formned and local chapters throughout the country, At

the conclusion of the convention 1 spoke to Mr. MacGuire and aksed
him about the feasibility of doing that. He said, “No.” He said,
““They are all tired out and they want to get home and we had better
let the formal organization go to a later date.”

The Cratrman. That does not answer the question I asked you,
What was that $74,000 of which he returned $10,000 given to him
for at that particular time?

Mr. Curistaas. I thought I has explained that, Mr. Chairman.

I had hoped we would form this committee und that the money would
be paid over to the committee.

The Cuamnman. That committe
was it?

Mr. Crisraas. That is correct,

The Custeman. It was formed later?

Mr. Curistvas. 1t was formed later,

The Cuarrman. And they were given thirty-thousand-odd dollars?

My. Curistmas. Yes, sir.

The Crarrman. So that the $64,000 certainly had nothing to do
with the eommittee, did it?

Mr. Cinisryas. As it turned out it did not.

The Cuairman. Can you give any satisfactory explanation to thie
committee as to how that $64,000 was spent and where it went?

Mr. Currsrmas. 1 told you, Mr. Chairman, Mr. MacGuire told
me he brought $30,000 back and that was later spent for traveling
and entertaimnent expenses. There were $24,000 spent in Chicago.

The Cuamrman. For what?

Mr. Cirisrmas. 1 would say entertaining.

The Cuamman. You would say?

Mr. Caristaas. Yes.

o.pmo convention—which was the early part of September—is that
rig

e was not formed at that time

lao
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¥ MAN. Any other purpose
; ﬁ_,.o mmmwﬁgm. That was all, sir.
The CHAIRMAN. HW@ %ow know?

i . Laquor. . e
.ﬁ”.o mwwﬂw“wmwm ﬁmi became of the $25,000 that was given

R that was part of the $30,000 which he
SE:?M mwﬁmwww M.OHOMWMMN% and which he told me he later brought

turn to me. s
w-m.m_wa%mﬁw%hmwﬁwmu.wm%wmﬂ%mwmboo. then the $15,000 at the time
k2 from you on your own check?
E Mr. CurisTMAS. Yes, SiT. \
B The CuairmaN. Thatis $40,0007
M,ﬂ_wmmwwhmmﬁww. Mz@mms you went out to Chicago you brought out
. row...ﬁW:mw%mﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%ﬂg take 9% pﬂ&ngos@ except my own
o ine expenses. I took the letter of credit.
= E.m,‘mws %Mmm,ﬂ»z. That is the same as money?
Mr. Curistmas. Practically. x
The Cuarrman. That is $60,000 :
ﬁﬁ muﬂwmwﬁhwpm . M&WM M“& you take the $60,000 letter of credit out
16 ’
i p fore, for entertainment expenses,
_ 1d you before, . .
it wmowmnm% mmwmw mwmwmowwmmm, wo form this committee while I was out
- b 2

. i rbain-
?%__HMS M.wgy;z. What was the necessity of $60,000 for enterta

szwwe omﬂ%mmnwwm\wm 1 did not intend to spend the whole thing for that.
. :

e

i ion with

* The CHAIRMAN. Why was the money necessary 1n connectlo
1 : . i am not
E .rw_..m:mmmmﬁw;m. 1 had hoped to form it on the spot. I
i i icago. )
: S%wﬁﬂ,@ﬁwhwymw Mwmoé long were you at the omﬂdmb%mwwvo conven-
£ M 1 Omwum?;m. I was there for about a week, H_HM ek
o 1 was at Chicago while the convention was o A
£ :c._mw e CMM:E»Z The gold standards resolution w .
O 1 .

£ it not? - .

b, w,ﬂ__. MMMMWMMWW mmw Mr. MacGuire ever accounted for the $64,

e . 1e .
i : oA i re.
o 3 o_.wmw.m,a%w:ﬁeﬁ%mﬁzuwe other than as I oxv_mﬂdoﬁw.awp uwwm%omwi e
¥ ﬁﬂm CramMan. Have you mmw.w_mﬁ g:ow%wmbp 10
B : om Europe? ‘‘Yes’ or "no.
& Yyou returned T.S: e ey | -
m . w%_”,o mm_ﬁww.mwwﬂm Who comprised the Committee on Soun
3 rency and the Sound Dollar? ”

roanis were.
Mr. Curistsas. I do not know who the ww mmﬂwﬂwawmo_w %:22& .-
a3 8 cor yoration formed under the ”_;ém of the i s
ree $ ﬁucw_,_ﬁ - MacGuire was the president or the heac s
w..____e_“.,_m,:now..vow,:nou.m were I do not know. That was not pa:

O R T
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important. That was supposed to be a liaison corporation, which
would keep liaison with local chapters throughout the country.

The Cusmaan. Mr. Clark knew all about the purposes for which
this money was to be used?

Mr. Curistss. Mr. Clark knew nothing whatsoever about this,
except he agreed to give me $100,000 to try to work against inllation:
and 1 reported to him from time to time as to the progress that {
thought was being made and the results that were being accomplished,
but no details.

The Cuamman. Have you given Mr, Clark an accounting as fo
how this money was spent?

Mp. Curisrmas. I have not, sir.

The Coamman. e drew, himself, from his own personal account
large sums of money toward this approximately $100,000, did he not?

Mr. Curisryas. Ile drew altogether from his personal account
about $50,000,

The Cuamman. He drew from his custody account?

Mr. Curistaas. He drew from his custody account.

The Cuarmrman. Or that was his act, becuuse you were authorized
to do so?

Mpr. CarisTamas. Yes, sir.

The Cnairman. He knew what you were doing?

Mr. CuristMas. T told him after] had drawn it that I had drawn it

The Cuamman. Can you give the commitice any evidence as to
how any of that $64,000 was spent other than the general statement
you have just made?

. Mr. Curistmas. None other than the general statement T have
Just made.

The Cuarrman. You were interested in this Committee for Sound
Currency and a Sound Dollar and its make-up?

Mr. Cunisraas. No.

The Cuarman. You were interested to know who comprised it
were you not?

Mr. C'nrisrmas. I was more interested

The Cnamman, My question was, “Were you interested to know
who comprised it?

Mr. Curisrmas. Not the parent organization.

The ("namman. Do you know who did comprise it?

Mr. Cuwuisraas. I do not.

The Cuamman. Have you brought with you photostatic copies
of various letters dealing with this incorporation?

Mr. Curistvas. I have brought a report which Mr. MacGuire
gave to me, which I think includes s lot of mformation about the
formation of the committes.

The Ciamman. The commitlos on sound currency and a sound

’

dollar kept an aceurate statement of its receipts and expenditureg—
is that true—as shown by this audit?

Mr. Cunrstvas. Mr. MaeGuire told me he had a public auditor,
and he gave me a final audit report.

The Criamman. He made o statement as to the expenditures on
his (rip to Burope, did he not?

My, Curisraas. Yes; he did.

The Cramrman. IHe has never submitied as statement in reference
to the $64,000?

8l

il
N
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b . No. 1 told him he did not need to. .

A %Araa mmwmww%% 1 %5 not ask %oﬁ.w that. He never Tmm submitted a
64,000, has he ) )

«:wﬁmg _%Mwwwwmw%wwamsm, other than his oral explanation, as I

state fore. . . B
waﬁ_wommwmﬂwmsz. Other than that it was used for entertainment and

-t e el id, from time to time he would
.. Curistmas. Yes; and as I said, from
Sw.w .:Mmmwww%p»p trip and report that he had spent so much and offer
ro int letail with me. » e
S.wm%%m_w“mmrw Did you know about Mr. MacGuire’s or Me.
Jle’s visit to General Butler? : ._ -
Uﬁwﬁ_w moﬁwpunm?;m. I do not wm:w, Mvoiu ?wﬂmwmﬁmmpmwoﬁw MacGuire
. isi 4 " on S ;
told mo he had visited General Bu %H M Ko e
The Cunamrman. Did you Iknow abou e VA
. Cr Mas. I believe he told me about a .
m,__”m MMMWH,%M Did he tell you what the purpose of the first visit

1»%.? Curistmas. I cannot remember whether it was on the first

. " visit or at subsequent date, someone had the idea it might be a good

thing to try and get General Butler to make a speech to the conven-

tion in favor of sound currency. e
’ ‘HAIRMAN. Who made that sugges - &
.ﬁ._c MJ:Em___z»m. 1 think it was Mr. MacGuire’s in the first
¢. 1 am not sure. . o
n”%w” Omﬁwz.pz. Well, now, was there any talk as Hemw Aw%m%ﬂ al Butl
running as national commander for the American Legion!
., Craristmas. No. . ) o
w.__“o AM\MM;HE,EZ. What did he say about this speech on so
e
¢urrency, as you pub it? o Al
Mr. Clnisraas. You mean Mr. MacGuire?

i . Yes. . .
wn_“o m”wﬂmwwwﬁam 1le said he thought that General Butler was quite

i i type
& public character, :EW he said Hwe. Mro%mwao%.mwuw%:mwm wﬁwmvmﬂww& M%a
induced to make a speech 1t would )
ecmﬂc_ VMMVHE,;Z. You were impressed with that idea?

Mr. Cunristaas. 1 was. : =
N_xa Cuamman. There is no question but what he went down tl

i tion with carrying out the
oached General Butler in connec g 1 .
mecww%“; the plan that you had in mind and which was financed by
't Sterling Clark? = ) . )
A.ﬂ_v_m._.enﬂﬁ_ﬂm_mem»m. %7_53 is no question in my HEM& vﬁa WWMMW WMH.Q%
-v._:.cE._— General Butler on the question of a speec
R ey that Butler would not make
The ¢ MAN. You knew, of course, 01
za_ ww%bﬂ%e: got the Ezoh& later he would not make the speech?
ir. CuristMas. | did, sir. . .
.—wwmo MJ____MMWMWMW Was there some talk about Butler going out there
o i 1 that he could only make a
. Cpiseaas. 1 think T was told that he ¢ iy - Salys
1.%“___ A:. ___,_Mw ere a delegate or by special invitation of some governing

Bouly.
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't
The Cwarrman. Mr. MacGuire was on the distinguished guest §

committee of that convention, was he not?

Mr. Curist™as. I think it was on the resolutions committee, Mr.
Chaivman. I do not know that he was on the distinguished visitors

committee,

The Cuairman, Ile testified he was on the distinguished guest

committee.
Mr. Curnistmas. I do not know that.
The Cuairman. You knew he was on some committee?
Mr. CaristMas. I knew he was on some committee ; yes, sir.

INVESTIGATION OF NAZI AND OTHER PROPAGANDA Y
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HThe CrAIRMAN. In other words, Mr. Clark made a special trip
down to Pennsylvania to see General Butler?
. Yes, sir.
%H_.nc mouﬂwwwﬂw\% Did Mr. Clark inform you as to the result of the
trip and the substance of the talk?
w:. Curisrmas. Ie did, sir.

The CrarrmAN. Did he inform you that Butler would not make

the speech? i
. He did, sir. . ;
M.__”o mMHNMMWm Did Mr. Clark telephone you from General Butler’s

The Criarrman. Did Mr. MaeGuice report back to you in talking &  bome?

with Butler about Butler going out to the convention and havin two
or three hundred men go out there, other veterans, who would be in
the audience, and when he came in they would demand that Butler

make the speech that you had 1 mind?
Mr. Curistyas. Not that I remember.
The Crarrman. Was there a speech left with Butler?

Mr. Curistmas. I do not know whether there was one or not.

There was one written.

The Crarrman. There was one written and given to MacGuire?

Mr. Currstmas. I think I gave him a Copy.

The CuairMaN. Who wrote that speech?

Mr. Caristmas. I did.

The Cuarmman. Did Mr. Clark later go down to see General Butler!

Mr. Curistmas. He did.

The Cuamrman. Can you give us an idea as to when that was?

Mr. Caristmas. I am quite positive it was the Sunday of the week
when the American Legion Convention began.

The Cuarrman. How did Mr. Clark happen to go down there?

Mr. Curistaas. At my request.

The CrarrmMan. Why did you make the request or suggestion that
Mr. Clark go down there?

Mr, Curistmas. Well

The CuarrMaN. Was it as a result of Mr. MacGuire’s suggestion?

Mr. Curistmas. I would say probably.

The m:>5~§>2. Did Mr. MacGuire make reports to you from time
to time?

Mr. Curistmas. He occasionally sent me letters when he was
going around the country, mostly dealing with general business
conditions.

The Crarrman. Where are those letters?

Mr. Coristmas. Most of them have been destroyed, but I have e E

some here I think.
The Crramrman. Some of them were destroyed?

Mr. Coristmas. Most of them. They were just general busines

reports and when they became stale I threw them out.

The Cuairman. Do you know of any contributions from any other
source to this fund? i

Mr. Curistmas, Mr. MacGuire told me he only had one other
contribution, which amounted to a thousand dollars.

The Cuarrman. That was from Walter G. Trew on the Coms
Exchange Banlk in New York City?

Mr. Chnrsrmas. T do not recall the name, sir, but he told me thems
was one other contribution of a thousand doltars. Iere is all I hase.

.

Mr. Curistmas. He did.
g amMaN. What did he say to you? . -
ﬁ”.c muﬂime?pm. He said approximately this, as I SM&._HMM%MM
* said General Butler has decided he mﬁ: not go to .mgom oOm Mmum Iy
3 i ill explain to you when I see you again. ;
: ﬂwwo_ﬂ.ﬁuaﬁew 8:@33@&? to malke what arrangements he can to get
ithout him.” ) )
- —_og__.mosg;:;;z. We have a photostatic copy of a letter ,ﬁwﬁw you
E '3 presented today to the committee. Is that a part of your fi Mm i
% Mr. Curistmas. That apparently has come from the H.Wowg -
" The CuarrmMaN. What does that photostatic copy say
f Mr. Curistvas (reading):
@5 Mr. G. C. MacGUIRE,
o . . P. Murruy Co., .
e Em& wﬂoM&GMS = e g f: d to you the enclosed
b 2 : directed me to forwar Y
- &n—n_n‘ Wmmwﬁwommwmm ﬂmw %Mwmvwwwwo %H.- Sound Currency and a Sound Dollar for
& 1,00

Yours respectfully, F. R. HoBEART

Secretary {o Mr. Frew.

The Crarrman. Did Mr. Clark tell you to have some telegrams

released at the convention?
* “M.A_“.Q mwm_wﬁﬂwﬂ% WWM. Mr. Clark go to Chicago himself?
.ﬁﬁa mmmwﬂ,ﬂwﬁm HWA% you know where he went to?
] Mr. Curistmas. He went v%%wm ww Mwwﬁw %H.H.wmwmﬁ .
g B M,m__ao mmwwwﬂmﬂm Hwymowwm%mouzm 3 or 4 weeks after the convention

x rent to Canada. ) .
-.mmwm“ wuw.,.:;;z. You say you wrote a speech. Was it delivered by

- - .4_.\“ Sm_,o% else at the convention?

ir; i ded the meeting the
. Curistvas. No, sir; it was not. I atten ; eeting tl
& SN J:o@ resolution was .Hv:e vE:.o:mr and no speech or anything like it,

M @] reeall it, was used. ) ) ‘
B The Criainman. 11ad you ever been to a Legion convention before?

Mr. Curistmas. No, sir. -y | )
The @_;:;;z. Were you to the Miami convention this year?

s

{ ¥ .‘ .?ww__”mm%mw:;;z. I know. I just simply asked you that question.
B You went out to the convention in 19337

Mr. Curistmas. No, sit. I might explain I am not a member of

-
§
i
1
i
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Mr. Cnrrgrmas. I went chiefl
coincided with this other business.

The Cuarrman. But this $60,000 went with you?

Mr. Curisrmas. Yes, sir.

The Cuamman. Where did you stay in Chicago?

Mr, Cunisrmas. At the Blackstone.

The Cuairman. Mr. Mac
he not?

Mr. Curistmas. Yes, sir.

The Criairman, In addition Mr. MacGuire t
credit for $30,300 to Chicago, did he not?
Mr. Crrisrmas. So I have been told he has testified.
The Cuamman. So that at this Chic
of credit for $60,000 and he had 1
is that right?
Mr. Crristmas. Yes; that is correct.
The Cuamrman. All of which were cashed?
Mr. Curisrmas. No.
The Cuairman. Excepting $24,0007
Mr. Caristmas. I do not know about Mr. MacGuir
All except $24,000 of mine
The Crammman, He has testified they were all cashea.
Mr. Curistmas. Very well. All cashed except $24,000.
The Crairman. In othar words,
you had $66,000 in cash at the convention?
Mr. Curistaas. Approximately.
The Cuamrman. Did you know Mr. MacGuire had
into a sofe-deposit box in the First National Bank of “hicago?
Mr. Curistmas. You told me last week.
The Cuairman. Did he ever tell you that?
Mr. Caristmas. No. I never discussed the matter with him,
The Cramrman. Where did you put your money?
Mr. Crristmas. I do not think
night, T believe, and left it in the hotel safe over night.
The Crairman. Then you delivered it to whom?
Mr. Curistmas. Mr. MacGuire.

The Cumammman. Did you deliver the whole $60,000 or all hut
$24,000 to Myr. MacGuire?

Mr. Cuwistvas. I delivered about $34,000.

The Cnairman. About $34,000 which with his $30,000 made about
$61,000 or $65,000 tnat he had?

Mr. Curistmas. That is approximately correct.

The Cuamman. That is the amount of money he had at the cons
vention. What was this first $25,000 given to him lor?

Mr. Cirtsraas, It was an advancement or n partial advancement
or partinlly in repayment of traveling and entertainment expenses
previously incurred.

The Cuairman. If that is so, his own account show
letrers of eredit with it in addition to the $15,000 you gave him, which
he cashed in Chieago.  Can you account for thal?

AMr. Croasraas. 1 do not think 1 quite understand the question,

The Cuarrvan. The bank records show he immediately drew out
that $25,000 and that he purchased $30,300 worth of Jetters of credil.

Mr. Cuniseaas, Yes.

5 he bought

y to take my wife to the fair and {6 &

Guire stayed at the Palmer House, did
ook out a letter of

ago convention you had a letter
etters of credit amounting to $30,300,

e’s lotters,

between you and Mr. MacGuire

ut his money _

I put it anywhere. I had it one

4
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. i dditional money you
. With the $25,000 and the a
n-m.._mw%smﬂﬂwmﬁﬂém $15,000. That was your own check?
) >
8. Yes. ) ) )
Wmﬂ.o MMM_HMWMW He cashed that in ngmmo_. Hﬂﬂmﬂwﬁwﬁwﬂwﬁﬁ
he went out there he cashed it in Chicago. Why w e
fﬁw going to use this money for traveling and ente

3 seriod of months? . .
Ot M o e AT
 ; *mﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂwﬁ%o@ﬂ% mmoﬁuﬁwmwmvw %ﬂmﬂ Mﬁw@mﬁ% M%MW%MMM%M%&
| w“._mmw%%m% MM.QMWMM%%L%WMMQ ~Mbw traveling mxwgmom if that was to
Qwﬂ.pOsmmw%uwm»o% Hw.%% M.Mm so busy he had no time, as T understand,
S.mﬂ%ﬁwmmhwm. aH_M% nmpmzm.ao enough SO ﬂwwmo?\o trips back to
New York while he wﬁw M.%mmmmmﬂ amu MW.@ in Chicag .. .

w_ﬂ.m Aoumwmwﬂﬁwm Do you know that he made a trip to Washingto

during that period he was supposed to be out there?
Mr. CHRISTMAS. Yes, SiT.

: : er
& Tic Cuamuman. In other words, he went out there on Hidny

" 31 and remained there until QOctober 5?

Mr. CarisT™MAS. Yes. ; September 23
o .E”.o Cuarrman. Yet he came back to New York on ep Did you

L and got & $13,000 letter of credit with thirteen $1,000 bills.
..- -V - .
b Gimemss, Tnwvenessoltion of o B, e
. Did you know :
Ewﬁwﬂm"ﬂwwwwmwﬁ?oﬂ. oWQ.&F ,,mﬂrws,mﬂ mHmH ,Wmﬂw %ﬂmwhwoomo % %“.og you
: not recall whether dasre
W__”.o MMMM_MM% W% m matter of fact, tha $15,000 check was a check
for $15,075, was it not? )
Mr. Curistmas. I do not think so. -
The CuairMaN. It wasa certified chec w
Mr. CurisTmas. A certified check, I believe. R —
The CiarnmaN. Did you know he had oo«&m» oba e Dot
taved at the Mayflower Hotel on September pv Lyl 4
s xv_.w W:Eweﬁ%. I cannot recall at this date W wewoépmrw:mﬁou.
44. shineton on that day or not. He made many E%m by
.»_m ,,_w Q__rﬁwa.wz. Tsee. Now, Mr. MacGuire's UWE apoowﬁ AT
S___,,_ not give us any assistance either, shows wbﬂ %v WHW%SB_.E_. -+
donosit of $185,000, which you carry here under da om o g i
“p o_vcp,; on m@veo:.:voa 13 deposib of $10,000, iw:o.pum sy ot
n:m.Wq ;w;o of September 14. 1t shows on September
$2200. Do you know ::ﬁrﬂm &uowM wﬁﬁwwﬁ
Mr. CurrsTmas. I know nothing abov  that. akans Tk
The Cuarrman. On September ﬂm there is a deposit o
that & swapping of A“Wwoo_,m with you? m
! H "] : €es. . e ) i
w__m. M‘__“_w”w,wwwm On November 17, $1,000, which w as ﬂ_m_wwsmwﬁw wm
the mﬂcrﬁé Sterling Clark custody account, shown here u
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Do you know what that was withdrawn for?

Mr. CuristMas. I cannot say I know; no.

The CrarrMaN. It shows on September 16 a withdrawal of $6,000.
Do you know what that was withdrawn fonr?

Mr. Cumisrmas. No, sir,

The Cuairman. And on September 19 a withdrawal of $20,000; on
September 23 a withdrawal of $3,300 and $16,700. Do you Lknow
what that was for?

Mr. Curistmas. No, sir.

The Cuairman. On November 17 a withdrawal of $350. Do you

know what that was for?

Mr. Curistumas. No, sir, I can only say I presume entertainment
and traveling expenses. That is not testimony, That is just guess
ing.

The Cuarrman. Now, Mr. MacGuire also testified he received
$7,200, $2,500, and the $1,000 from Mr. Clark, and he testified thab
was to pay his trip to Burope. You have testified to $7,900. Chaa

you account for the discrepancy in the testimony of Mr. MacGuire
and yourself?

Mr. Curistmas. How much is the discrepancy?

The Crarrman. $7,200 and $2,500 is $9,700 and $1,000 is $10,700, '

You have accounted for $7,000. There is a difference of about $2,800,
Can you account for the discrepancy?

Mr. Curisrmas. I think Mr. MacGuire made a mistake. Iere is
a statement he rendered which shows the total expenses of $7,900 on
his trip and Mr. Rempe has ehecked up with the bank and they
have a letter which I will read if you like, sir.

The Cuairman. Go ahead.

Mr. Curistymas. “Referring to your account at this office we wish
to advise on March 8 we certified your check in the amount of $5,000
and that on June 8 we honored your check in the amount of $2,902.93",
which atches up exactly with his statement. 1 am quite positive
those were the only amounts given. I think he took some of his
own money with him when he left, and he may have gotten mixed up
in that respect.

The Cuamman. Mr. MacGuire testified that he lunched with
you and Mr. Clark in the Bankers’ Club in New York City and
received $10,000 in cash from you. Did he ever receive that amount?

Mr. Curisrmas. He is mistaken there. No. 1 gave him a cerfis
fied check at the Bankers’ Club.

The Cizammman. I asked you the question, did he receivo that
amount, yes or no?

Mr. Criristmas, No.

The Cuairman. I asked this question: “Did Mr. Clark contribute
any money in any other way besides the $30,000 and the other sums
that you have enumerated that he gave you personally”’, which was
$7,200, $2,500, and the $1,000. Mr. MacGuire answered: “No, sir,
Ile has been asked several times to contribute to different funds, but
he has relused.”  1s that correct?

Mr. Curisraras. Well, he is always being asked to contribute.

The Cuairman. I asked you, is that correct: Outside of the

$30,000, the $7,200, the $2,500, and $1,000 has Mr. Clark made other
contributions?
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'3 .
“
W

s
November 14. It shows on September 15 a withdrawal of $1,029,

b Mr. Curistmas. He has not made other contributions toward the

sound money ]
1aN. I am not asking you that. o

: M‘__w.o m”mmwﬂwa»m. He has made many charitable oodgv:Some "

&  The Cuammman. Did he make any other contributions to MacGuire

® o did he give any on:S. money to MacGuire?

: Mr. CuristMas. No. ! . .

wﬂ.a @“;HESZ. What about this $64,000? Did he not give that

| .o%____.ﬂ.ﬂm.:zmﬁ?m. Well, T have already testified to that. I thought

you were referring to it with that exception.

The Crarrman. I am calling your attention specifically to the testi-

& mony of M :o@::.e.< "
> s. Very well. ) 'y 3 .
w” ; ww__”.a mmwwwmww.w ﬁ:ﬁwﬂd MacGuire %wiow W.wﬁﬂﬁ%% p%W % %%mw M:%ﬁmw
3 [ 30,000 from Clark, the $7,200, the $2,500, .
M“w%mo:s%: pwm%aos to the $7,900 which you say was mﬁoin on .aEM
L 4 i._, to Europe he has received $64,000 or $65,000; that is true, is 1
B ™ Yes; that is
B ) 8. Yes; that is. ) B
i .w.__“.@ MMMMWW_NW I Ep,% say and so on all through his aamSBob%.. he
has denied receiving anything outside of the $30,000 and the approxi-

g

B mately $10,700 that he testified o m connection with the trip to

i Europe. B
& M C mmas. Of course, I have not seen the testimony.
& N.__“.o WMWMS;Z. And %Hob,oo at the Bankers’ Club. ﬁ%m mmm%oo
originally given was given for entertainment purposes an traveling
o you say? : I )
E m_d.mammwzw;gm.uwh hat was the idea I bad in mind, chiefly. i
The Cuairman. It was not given for the purpose of buying bonds

: 3 5 ir. M ire di ion that to me.

E 2 . Conisamas. Mr. MacGuire did mention t €

& .ﬁ”.a CuammMaN. It was not given for the purpose of buying bonds,
A wasit?

- Mr. Ciristmas. I would say not .ﬂmﬂm&q.
e 3 e CuairmaN. Now you are quibbhng. - )
& 4 M__”. Curistmas. T did not intend to quibble with you, sir. —
W The Cuamman. Well, you are. Was that money given to Mr.
" MacGuire with the intention of buying bonds? Yes or no.

Mr. Cunistvas. No. ) )

.—.__Ha m:»:;ﬁz. There is no question but what Mr. MacGuire
eontacted General HWWESW is %.rmwnow .

Mr. Curistaas. Not the slightest. .

a_n_”.o Amh_;:;;z. There is no question but what Mr. Clark went
down there to sec Qo:E.J_ Hw_wﬁm_.m _mﬂ there?

.C tmas. Not the slightest. .

W__“.o mmmmwzpz. There is no question but what Mr. MacGuire had
- Butler on several occasions? . )
k3 t..w::. CunisT™as. He has told me about four or five different
mterviews with him, )

The Cuamman. You knew of it?

Mr. Curistmas. I knew of it. .

The CuarrmaN. And Clark knew of it? . .

Mr. Curistmas. I do not know whether he did or not. : "

The Cuarrman. Did you know that MacGuire saw Butler when

be returned from Europe in 19347
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Myr. Curistaas. I think he told me that he had.

The Caamrman. What was the purpose of his going out to see
Butler in 1934°?

Mr. Curistmas. As he reported it to me, Mr. Butler is always
traveling around the country lecturing. Mr. MacGuire would go lo
him and try to talk with hum concerning business conditions as he
found them in different sections.

The Cuairman. Is that what Mr. MacGuire told you?

Mr. Cunrstmas. Absolutely.

The Cuairman. Do you know of any reason why he should have
gone to see Butler in 1934? Do you know any particular reason?

Mr. Curistmas. I do not know of any particular reason.

The Ciamnman. There were particular reasons in 1933, wers
there not?

Mr. Curistmas. There were; yes, sir.

The Cuamrman. That was in connection with the program which
you had in mind?

Mr. Cunistmas. Yes, sir.

The Caamman. To wit, to try to have a resolution adopted by
the American Legion convention?

Mzr. Curistmas. Yes; that particular phase of it.

The Cuamrman. Of course, the Legionnaires and the delegates did
not know of this except a few?

Mz, Cunristmas. I presume not. .
The Cramman. Who did you talk with out there? Did you talk

with the men who were on the gold standard committee about this
sound currency matter?

Mr. Currstaas. No. I think I only met two. 5 4
The Crairman. You were out there to try to have the resolution $
adopted, were you not? ;
Mr. Curistmas. I was out there to assist Mr. MacGuire in any
way possible for having it adopted.
Tho Cuamrman. That was the purpose?
Mr. CurisTmas. Yes; that was the purpose.
The CrairmMaN. No question about that. Was Stevens a member
of the sound currency committee? I refer to Ilenry W. Stevens.
_Me. Curisrmas. T beliove he was a member of the local chapter in
his home town down in South or North Carolina.
The Cnarman. Warsaw, N. C. Was Doyle a member of the
committee? 7
Mr. Curistaas. T believe he headed his local chapter. Whether
or not they were members of the parent organization I do not know,
The Cuamaan, What about Vincent Carroll, of Philadelphia? :
M. Ciusrmas. 1 think T heard Mr, MacGuire mention his name R
as being connected with the local chapter. L
The Cuanaran. Well, Mr. Carroll received $500 for legal fees, which
Wo mmwﬁ out of this Sound Currency Committee. 1o you know about
1t
Mr. Curistmas. Yes. 1 believe he incorporated the parent organi-
zation. e had acted as attorney for them.
The Cuamman. On December 5 MacGuire received $525 organis

zation expense. Do you know why he should reccive $525 if he
already had $64,000?
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2 i i tion fees and
"% Mr. Curistmas. I presume they paid the incorpora . ;

Sw%..zm.mmi out of w%o committee account. That was a cox poration
and it was quite proper they should do 1t.

The Crammax. William H. Doyle received $2,800 for salary from

November 14 to December 16, 1933. Do you know about that?

Mr. Curistmas. I understood that he was spending practically all

of Lis time traveling and working for the committee.

The Cuairman. Thomas wa.mxmwmowm mpwﬁ% 4 weeks. Who was he?
-. Currst™As. I never heard of him beiore.
w_,m_”o MMMM:?SZ. George 1. Norton, salary 4 weeks, $240. Do you

= know him?

.. Curistmas. No, sir, ) ’
ww,__”o CHAIRMAN. Edward MacGuire, salary, October 17 to Decem

ber 17, 1933, $208. Do you know what that was for?

3 15T™MAS. No, sir. .
M__m.o MWMHWEE.Z. William H. Doyle, $3,500, salary, December 16,

1033, to January 20, 1934, Do you know what that was for?

: iss. No, sir. ]
.ﬁﬂo @MMMMWMM. Gerald C. MacGuire, telephone expense, $82.44.

Was it not intended out of the $64,000 or $65,000, if what you say is
true, that he should pay his own expenses?

Mr. Caristmas. Well, I would have to give an explanation of that,

\Mr. Chairman, if you will let me do it.

The CrammmaN. We will come to that later. Henry T. Stevens,

B Jr, $500 for organization expenses. Do you know what that was for?

; i r local chapters.
_Curistmas. No. [ can only presume 1t was for loc ;
%___no WNWEEPZ. William Dunning, $400 for organization expense.

Do w,oc know what that was for?
r.

i it is pr P a hapter.
s. No, sir, except it is probably for a local ¢ hap
w_‘ro O%MMMMWMWZ. Om,w:v nmﬂme. balance of traveling expense.

Do _«o: know what that was for?

Mr. Curisrmas. No, sir. .

The Cuamman. That is probably Mr. MacGuire?

Mr. Curistvas. Well, I cannot very well guess at 1t. ; "
The CHAIRMAN. $1,500, traveling expense. Do you know wh

that was for?

Mr. Ciusrmas. No, sir. . )
The CHAIRMAN, This is all & matter of public record and without

i i < these items were
ine into all of this you do not know what any of
ﬂ”__ﬂwzu\ spent for. Do you know what the purpose was?

Mr. Curistmas. I know the general purpose. I did not concern

1 ith details at all. )
. !.%,n.m .ﬁWWEZm. What is that supposed to be you are passing up now?

The Cuiairman. This is the audit. ] W

/—M_ao Jenkins. 'This is not going to be put in the record, is 1t?

The CnairMan. 16 is a part of the general inquiry. —

Mr. Jenkins. In other words, you are passing it over AUo o
reporter. I thought maybe you were going to put that into th
record. . .

The Cnamman. Yes, that is why I passed it over. i

ﬁ,ﬂ» .:._“r»ZZm. Ts that supposed to be me accounting of what this

MacGuire has done with the wam.oao ?

z,.._.:__n mmiﬂ_;;z. Not the $64,000. The $64,000 has not been
sccounted for. There is $64,000 in addition to this.

e et
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Mr. Jenkins. Has anybody checked up to see whether these name
are real people in there?

The Cnarrman. There is no question but what that is correet.

Mr. Cunistmas. There is no question in my mind. A public
accountant was supposed to check the record. There is no doubt iy
my mind bul what that is correct.

The Ciamman. Mr. MacGuire produced that himself. (See p.163).

What was the necessity for this swapping of checks?

Mr. CurisTmas. It came up in this way, sir: Mr. MacGuire after
he received this money told me he was very busy clearing up his
alfairs, trying to got ready to travel, and he asked me if he gave me
$20,000 if I would get a letter of credit with it. So I told him to send
the check over and I would take care of it. I putitin my own account.
Before T got to arranging for the letter of credit he telephoned me and |
said he thought he had time and if T would give him the check back
he would take care of it and not bother me with it. So I had already

deposited that check and it started in clearance, so I gave him m§
own.
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P4The Cuarrman. Every transaction was with and through you?
" Mr. CarisTmas. Was with and through me, yes, sir.

The Crarrman. So that if he says that any of this $64,000 or any
. part thereof was paid back by Mr. Christmas, you have never received
b0

Mr. CunisTmas. No, sir. )

The Cusirman. Mr. Clark nor you have never received any of
that original $25,000, have you?

Mr. Curistmas. No, sir. . )

The Cuarrnman. Sometime in 1934 MacGuire made a trip to Europe,

o

4 did ho not?

£

4 Mr. CaristMmas. Yes. I think it was January he started, but I
S &in not sure, )

@  Tho Cuammman. Did he go as the result of a talk with Mr. Clark
S ar with you? .

F Mr. Curisrvas. With me. )

‘B The Cuamrman. Mr. Clark knew of it?

9  Mr. Cunistvas. Certainly.

The Cuamman. Then later you found that he did not have o:o:my i The Cuamman. You, in turn, reported to Mr. Clark?

money to obtain $30,300 worth of letters of credit and you gave him
$15,000 more?

Mr. Curisrmas. I cannot put it that way, Mr. Chairman, that }
found out.

The CuammMan. The net result is that?

Mr. Cunistaas. I gave him an additional $15,000 check.

The Cuamaan. You knew of his purchasing $30,300 worth of

‘M Mr. CarisTmas. Yes.

: The Crairman. You say he went over there to study the general
sconomic condition and make a report to Mr. Clark and to you?

£ Mr, Curistmas. To me, chiefly. )

B . The Cinammman. Had he ever made any such trip before? )

S Mr. CuristMas. Not for me. e had been abroad several times.

& The Cuairman. Or Mr. Clark?

letters of credit? g @ Mr. Curistmas. No ; he had been abroad several times.

My, Cunistvas. I do not think I knew it at the time.

The Ciairman. In any event he came to you and you gave hima =

$15,000 check?

Mr. Carisramas. I knew he was going to purchase either travelery
checks or letters of credit. I did not know to what amount. Thow 8
were arrangements for him to conclude. :

The Cuammman. Has he given you any information at all or has he
given you any report at all as to how he spent any of that $64,000,
and I mean a specific report? ’

Mr. Crrigraas. Other than that when he came back from thes
trips he would tell me he had spent so much money and asked me il
I wanted to go more into details with him and I said no.

The Cuairman. You said he had made a couple of transcontinental
trips. 1fe has only testified to one where he said he went up
Calgary and up through there and one trip down South.

Mr. Curistamas. I thought he had made two transcontinentsl
trips. T might be in evror. ITe certainly mado more than one teip 4

down South.

The Cramman. Do you know that Mr. MacGuire deposited the &

first $25,000 to his own special account?

Mr. Curistmas. I did. He opened that special account.

The Cuamrman. You have never asked him whether he rodeposited
any of that $64,000 that you gave him out in Chicago?

Mr. Curisrmas. No, sir. :

The Cuairman. Did Mr. Clark ever receive any of that $64,008
back from him?

Mr. Curistmas. No. Mr. Clark had nothing to do with the mats
ter.

£ The Cuammman. Mr. Clark knew him for several years, 4 or 5

- w«wﬁ..w Curistmas. Oh, no. I first introduced Mr. MacGuire to Mr.
& Clark. You see, I buy the securities and make contact with_these
® men.  On one or two occasions when Mr. Clark was in town I sug-
. .n;& he meet Mr. MacGuire and they did meet. I would say per-

: ! 3 years.

- ﬁs m:tﬁﬁwz. He had never made any trips throughout the coun-

@y except on this occasion?

‘B Mr. Curistmas. Not for us.

®  The Cuammman. Not for you I mean. When he traveled around
. $he country he went around for a specific purpose?

"% Mr, CurisT™as. Yes, sir. .

i The Cuainman. When he went to Europe he went for a specific

&  purpose, did he not? )

&  Mr. Curistvas. Yes, sir. .

. The Cuamman. While in Europe he made certain reports to you,

' did he not? )

W Mr. Curist™as. Yes. He made quite a number of them.

. The Cuarman. Have you got them?

B  Mr. Curistvas. No; I think I have one or two of them. The rest
‘& bave beon destroyed, I should say. They became stale in a couple of
weeks.

The Cuairman. Apparently he thought enough of them to keep
them for a while.

Mr. Kremer. Did anybody ask you to destroy those reports?
~ Mr, Curistmas. No, sir; I have a general office cleaning a out every
3 months and I destroy a great deal of stuff. I have to do it to keep

105730—86—No, 73-D. C.—6—>»T 1——11
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the office from piling up. These were si , of ; . ;
armmﬂ émw.o %m%o%om w% o %am,_m oF Mﬂo.m:zw ly news letters. Mostof} Wmﬂ:ﬂow woopz pw this time. I believe he did go to Belgium or Hol-
106 CaairmaN. You say they were si s g ut I am not sure. . - ] I
ﬁw mE:maa 8. Yes, m%w. y were simply news letters? s >~H..wom%mﬁw2>z. Did you receive the original of this letter of
10 CnammmaN, That is your recollection of them? e Apr ] . -
Mr. Cngistaas. That is what 1 should eall them. That would be <aw:.. Cinistvas. Yes; I am quite sure I did. That looks familiar.

my c?s.‘moﬁoy.mgaoa of them. &

i gﬂ. Kremer. Did you tell anybody you were going to destroy £

1em ! ==

Mr. Cunistaas. No.sir. T run the office there and 1 o The CHAIRMAN. Do you remember receiving a letter from him

7 2 : am responsible. §& : At S et

Mr. Knenmer. Did %mz personally destroy them or did you pmw soms- B undor date of April 6, 1934, addressed “My dear sir,” in which 1t 13
one else to do it for you? & sated:

Mr. Chnristmas. Many of them I personally destroyed. Probe g  There is no question but that another severe crisis is imminent. There have

ably I handed many of them to on RS TR M peen various picees of information given me to the eifect that the Communists
to throw them §<puw.. one of my sccretaries and I told her @ havo beon arming and arc scatbered in the outlying districts of Paris. However,
Mr. Kremer., You had P — @ this docs not mean, to my mind, that there will be anything such as oceurred in
M s C : o wastebas ket in your room? B Vienna. If anything, it appears o me that the Commmnunists may be used as a
Y. wuﬁveyh.»m. Yes, sir, I have a wastebasket. . t by the military, and that if this group should by any chance start demonstra-
Mr. Kremer., You could have thrown them in there oursel E «Wo:m against the government, it mnay serve to call forth a coup d’etat, which, it
could you not? y s BB might be said, would be the use of the military.

The Crarmman. I offer that in evidence.
(The letter referred to is as follows:)

My. Crnistmas. Yes, sir, and very often I did. I believe, hov & Do ; ber receivi letter with that in thero?
3 . , SIL, ) Vel ! you remember receiving a letter with tha ex .
Mr. MacGuire—you say he has a file of them? I can 4.9.% Mp&m ¥ Mr. Crristvas. 1t sounds very familiar, I am quite sure I did.

identify them if you wish. The Crarrman. Do you remember receiving a letter in which he

,Ewo. CuAIRMAN. We will come to that in a minute. You say you made this report:

msww .:j to urope ﬂw mn:ﬁ._% general conditions over there? M Ihadavery intercsting talk last cvening with a man who is quite well up on

h r. Cunisraas. Yes, sir. " alairs here and he scoms to be of the opinion that the Croix de ¥eu will be very
The Crarrman. How did he make his reports to you? ' patriotic during this crisis and will take the cuts or be the moving spirit in the

Mr. Cruristaras. They were sometim N 3 = Yeterans to accept the cuts. Thercfore, they will, in all probability, be in oppo-
2 o Y es addressed to Mr. Clark but . fonarit ral spiri =
through the office came to me first. : * 4tion to the Socialists and functionaries. The gener al spirit among the fune

The C g f ! L tlonaries scems to be that the correct way to regain recovery is to spend more
1e Crarrman. His dealings were with you? . W money and increase wages, rather than to put more people out of work and cut
%?. Curistmas. His dealings were with me. Mg wlarics.
Zr.a %H.;HE,;Z. Directly with you? . Do you remember receiving that?

Ar. Cunisraas. Yes, sir, Mr. CurisTMmas. Yes, sir.

o

A) - S . .
mww.o %:Ewygz. Of which Mr. Clark was thoroughly acquainted? S The CriamaaN. Do you remember recelving another report under
nﬂw. O:Emﬁgm. According to the reports I gave him. e May 6, 1934, %.E& of ‘which reads as follows, and which letter is
o h@ :sz»ﬂ. Mr. QHE.W was not spending a hundred thousand "HE& sddressed to “Gentlemen”?
ars or ther ; i i . - : e 3 ’
Mr Q::EeMﬂm ‘o:._ﬁﬁm sw._n 5=a~_50.€5m what was wo:gm. on, was he! @ The “Croix de Feu”, the organization that I told you about before, is getting
Tousl v o S the results 1 reported to him which 1 B 3 great number of new reeruits, and I recently attended a meeting of this organi-
thought were obtained. I did not give him details. . zation and was quite impressed with the type of man belonging. These fellows

The Cusmman. He knew tl : e o @ aro interested only in the salvation of I d I feel sure that tl
i 1€ PUrpose P nterested only in the salvation of France, an eel sure that the country
JL o of MacGuire’s activity ! g sould not be in better hands, because they E.m not politicians; they are a cross

Mr. Conrstv : . = ...
¥ bt ,a.:m meum mwo ~M=9< the purpese that he directed and which section of the best people of the country from all walks o::@_coov_oi_omwé
The C HEN r ™ fheir ““all” between 1914 and 1918 that France might be saved, and I fgeel sure

16 CuairyaN., Here is a letter from Paris dated April 9, 1934. = that if a crucial test ever comes to the Republic that these men will be the bulwark

Have you the original in your files? wpon which Franee will be saved.
There may bc more uprisings, there may be more difficulties; but as is evi-

Mr. Cnrisrmas. 1 do not believe s -

a % 0 F v 4 . e M
v N . L 2 . @ denced right now, when the emergency arises party lines and party difliculties
wmro M\AFZN.E,»Z. It is addressed to “Gentlemen.” -~ @ e forgotien as for as France is concerned, and all become united in the one
Mr. arisT™Mas. Many of his reports did come in that way. W daire and purpose to keep this country as it is, the most democratic and the
The CrairmaN. Do you know he should address it to Gontlomen® I outy of greatest frcedom on the European Continent.

% 'S

if he was making a report to you personally?

Do you remember receiving that?
Mr. Cuaristmas. No particular reason. !

E ' Mr. Curistmas. Yes, sir.

The CHATRMAN. Do you know what countires he visited whilo he = 2 The Cramman. That is a letter in which he specifically praises the
was in Europe? ) § . (Yois de [Feu organization in France.

7:.._ Curistmas. I think he went to England and Ireland. I de E 3 Mr. CarisTMAS. Yes, Sir.
not know whether he went to Scotland or not. He went to Francs, S The CiarrmaN. That is the organization which Butler says he

er ! . - 3 A
Germany, and ltaly, and whether or not he went to any other countries reported back that an organization in this country should be pat-

terned after.
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Mr. Curistmas. You have the American Legion here, which i

quite similar.

_The Cuairman. I do not think you ought to say that, because I
dispute you in that statement. I completely dispute that statement, '
and I do not think you ought to make the statement. I am a legion- |

naire, and I take issue with that statement.

Mr. Caristmas. I am sorry. I did not mean anything disparaging

to the Legion. I meant to praise them.

The Cuamman. Do you consider the Legion a superveteran

organization?
[r. Curistmas. No.

1]

i

The Cuamman. You do not compare the Legion with the Croix de .

Feu as you know it, do you?

Mr. Crristmas. I do not know much about the Croix de Feu, I
vmw_go they saved France from the barricades.

The Cuamman. Their set-up is entirely different from the Legion
or any other veteran’s organization over here.

Mr. Cuxristaas. I do not know.,

_ The Cuarman. One of the purposes of that organization over there
is, if necessary, to assume control of government in a crisis?

Myr. Curistmas. Not as T understand it.

The Cuarman. In any event, the reports of his visit to Germany
also embrace a report as to what he observed in reference to the gove
ernmental set-up of veterans ¢ver there.

W:.. ‘nristaas. The governmental set-up

The Cuairman. The relationship between veterans’ organizations
and the governmental set-up.

Mr. Curisrmas. Naturally, it is all involved in political and
financial conditions.

The Crairvan. In his report in reference to Germany it is all
along negative lines,

W/‘:.. Curisraas. What do you mean?

. The Caairman. As to the importance of the veteran organization
in its velation to the governmental set-up. )

Mr. Curistmas. He criticized the Nazis very severely. He
ceriticized the Facists. .

The Cusieman. 1o criticized the men in there, did he not?

Ar. Currsraas, Yes. M

The ('namman. He criticized the set-up in Italy?

Mr. Cunrisraas. Yes, sir.

_The Cuamman. He emphatically eriticized the movement in Bel-
gium; that is true, is it not?

w(:.. @:zme?;m. I do not remember the Belgian part.

The Cuamman. In any event, when he came to France his reports
show an entire change of tenor of report and a complete praise of this
particular organization,

Mr. Cunistaias. Yes; that is correct.

The Cuairman. Do you remember reading this about Holland:

I was mformec ore is a Pasci ringi i
e e o i o e ek

Do you remember that?

Mr, Canistyas. I do not recall that particularly ab
I probably did receive that. particularly about ITolland.

S

£

By s

o Y

: s %

.
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. out the investment business of Mr. Clark.
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.,v_. The Caarrman. This reads further as follows:

who is an engineer by profession and who has approximately 50,000 followers ab
the present time, ranging in age from 18 to 25 years. It issaid that this man is
fn close touch with Berlin and is modeling his entire program along the lines
followed by Hitler in Germany. A number of people are quite alarmed because
of the Gorman influence and the probable financial support that this man is
gelling from Berlin,  Generally speaking, trade conditions in Ilolland are
extremely poor; the Germans have placed restrictions against the import of all
foodstulfs from this country; and the large cotton mills that the Duteh have, have
been closed down for a considerable length of time, mainly because of our old
friend, Japanese competition in the Far Kast, particularly in the territories that
the Duich have as a market.

Do you remember receiving that?

Mr. CarisTMAs. Yes, sir. )

The Cuairman. Those reports were given by you to Mr. Clark,
were they not?

Mr. Curistmas. I think ultimately I handed most of them over
to him.
The Cuarrman. His going to Kurope was for the purpose of making
zwomwv_ on specific things, and the reports were to be received by M,
ark?

Mr. Curistmas. They were to be received by Mr. Clark. I carry

The CuarrmaN. Ultimately to be sent to Mr. Clark? L

Mr. Curistmas. If I thought they were sufficiently interesting ; yes,
.

The CatrmaN. What reports have you there? o

Mr. Curistmas. This is everything I have left from his trips around
the countcy and his trips abroad. -

The CrairmaN. On May 6, in his report to you, the original of
which you received—— ) .

Mr. Curistmas. That is the one I identified.

The CiarmmmaN., He says:

Everywhere in Italy, of course, the place is covered with evidences of Musso-
Uni’s bureaucracy in the form of the Fascist Storm Troops.

Mr. Caristvas. That is true.

The CuairmaN. It reads further as follows:

"Thers are several on every irain, and there are numerous groups around every
#ation. They had just opened up a new tunnel between Florence and Bologna,
mid to be one of the longest in the world, and the King had gone on to Milano.
Along the railroad tracks, between Tlorence and Bologna, stationed at each half
Silometer, was a fully armed Fascist trooper. They were lined up at these inter-
¥als on hoth sides of the railroad tracks for the entire distance between these two
sitics. 1t costs money to maintain such buresucracy; especially in the form of
military activity such as is evidenced in Italy today.

Do you remember receiving that report?

Mr. Crristmas. Yes, sir.

The Crarrman. These reports addressed to ‘Gentlemen” all
embrace some reference to the Fascist movement in the European
countries that he visited; is that true?

Mr. Curistmas. There was a great deal of discussion of political
conditions.

The CratrMan. The only one he waxed warm over was this organ-
fzation in France?

Mr. Curistaas. The Croix de Feu; yes, sir.
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¥ The Cuamrman. Here is a straight out-and-out report on stocks and
bonds over there, dated April 7, 1934. Do you remember receiving
the origmal of that?

Mr. CunisTamas. Yes, sir.

The Cuairman. Thore was absolutely no reference to any of the
movenments over there at all in that letter, was there?

Myr. Curistmas. No.

The Cuairman. That is addressed to Mr. Robert Sterling Clark
375 Park Avenue, New York City, N. Y., is it not? Itis addressed
to Mr. Clark personally?

Mr. Cunistaias. Yes, sir.

The Cuairman. But these other reports are addressed to “Gentle-
men’’, with no name. That is true, is it not?

Mr. Cunrisrmas. That is correct.

The CairMaN. Now, this is a letter which you sent to Mr. MaGuire
under date of March 31, 1934, is it not?

Mr. Cuinstmas. That is a copy of it; yes.

The Cuamman. You say [reading]:

Donw’t you think it would be a good play for the American Legion to gel
together and insist on the fullest investigation?

The first paragraph says:

Congress now appears to be engaged in trying to smother the Wirt communisis
charges by eurtailing the proposed investigation so it will amount to nothing?

That is what you said to Mr. MacGuire?

Mr. Curisraas. That 1s what 1 said.

The Caamman. This letter states further as follows:

Don’t you think it would be a good play for the American Legion to gel
together and insist on the fullest investigation? I think you can sce the L«-w
from their standpoint, to wit: That lining up with the committee for the Natioa
should facilitate passage of the bonus due to inflation and diserediting the Braln
Trust should also assist. Can you conmmunicate with Doyle?

Y ou said that, did you not?

Mr. Cunristvas. Yes; I said that.

The Coamman. Thisis addressed to the man who received $64,000 =

or $65,000?
My, C'nrrsraas. Yes, sir.

The Cramman. Which has not been accounted for. Now, was-

he not the front man for you and Clark?

Mr. Cinustyas. No, sir. T do not like the use of that term “front
man”, if you will pardon me. 1le was a man who did some work for
me. .
_ The Cramman. Mr. Clark did not disclose to anyone he was mak»
ing the contribution, did he?

Mr. Curisrmas. No; it was not advertised, and 1 was not trying 9§

to conceal it either.

The CuairMaN. You were not a member of the committee, wers 4

you?

Mzr. Cunristmas. No, sir,

The Cuairman. And neither was Mr. Clark?

Mz, Cunrsraas. No, sir.

The Cunamman. And it would have been concealed unless this
committee had not uncovered it?

Mr. Cunisraas. I do not agree with you that it was concealed;
1o, sir.

! " The CuarrmAN. There is $64,000 that has not been accounted for.
& Mr. Curistmas. Well—
E The Cuamrman. These letters show, do they not, that you and
Clark were also interested in agitating discontent in some respects
throughout the country? . )

Mr. Cugistmas. No, sir. I disagree with you. )

The Cramrman. Your letter of March 27 to Mr. MacGuire, copy

£ of which you furnished the committee, shows the following:

Colonel Rand was called to testify against the Stock Exchange Building and
B Beput in cvidence a Jetter from Dr. irt, superintendent of schools of Gary, Ind.,

i ebarging that members of the Brain Trust had told him they were conducting a
& pevolution.
£ That is the other investigation.
¥ Mr. CunisTmas. Yes. i
‘ The CrairmanN. This continues:
. That they were doing everything possible and would continue to do everything
B possible to prevent recovery and keep the country in a turmoil, that Roosevelt
S ' s the Kerensky of the revolution.
" You stated that to Mr. MacGuire, did you not? “Yes” or “no.”
¥ Mr. Curistmas. That is a report of the substance of the charges of

e

L e
&

& & -~ Dr. Wirt. ] iy
‘% The Cuammuman. That is what you said in your letter to Mr.
& MacGuire?

@ Mr. Curistmas. That is a summary of the charges.

B The CuammMaN (reading):
" That Roosevelt was the Kerensky of the revolution, that they had him in a swift
eurrent where there was no turning back, and they looked ultimately for the strong

* man, or Stalin, to come forward.

This further states:

B This show was very well stage managed, and seems to have received moonw.vcv-
B fkily and the pot is being kept boiling by provoeative statement from Dr. Wirt.

B Yousaid that, did you not? 1

B M. Cunisrmas. I said that. Tt is a correct report of what was
E  going on. . ]

& " Tho Cuareman. This states further as follows [reading]:

Congress is sore and has ealled for investigation and there seems to be a chance

fbo brainstormers may be put on the spot. If Rand can put this over, we can
almost forgive his committee for the Nation for their monetary activities.

& You said that, did you not?
v Mr. CurisTmas. Yes, sir. .
. 2 The Cuarrman. You addressed that to MacGuire?
"B \{r. CurisT™as. I addressed that to MacGuire; yes.
.. The Cuairman. It was addressed “Dear Gerry.”
Mr. CurisTmas. Yes.
i The Cuamaan. When he was in Paris? :
S Mr. Caristaas. 1 believe that is addressed to Paris; yes, sir.
B The Cuairman. Did you deliver the check for $15,000 to Mac-
£ Quire in perso .?
Mr. Curisrmas. Yes, sir. )
i The Cuainman. All this time, of course, did you know that Mr.
"B MacGuire was on leave of absence or at least he was still receiving
b Bis salary from Grace & M. T. Murphy Co.?
- Mr. Cunistaras. I did not know it. I assumed he was, of course.

+)

g i
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The CuairmaN, Any questions, gentlemen? i

Mr. Kramer. Mr. Christmas, I was going to ask you to explain
what you meant by the overlapping expenses of a committee.

Mr. Carrstaas. That was a caveless term, perhaps.

Mr. Kranmuzr., Tell us what you meant by it.

Mr. Cunistmas. They were expenses which turned up after the
committee funds had been exhausted.

Mr. Kramer. Well, now, who set aside the amount that this com«
mittee was to have, the amount of money they were to spend?

Mr. Curistvas. Well, I set it aside. I wanted to confine the come
mittee to $30,000. I had hoped we would get other public contribue
tions. I think the lease of the office was left to run on a little bit tos
long and when it camo to winding up the affairs thero were some out=
standing items which had been cleared up and I felt it was incumbent
upon to me to supply the funds for it.

Mr. Kramur. How much did you supply in connection with those
overlapping expenses?

Mr. CunistMas. Tt was eithor $2,600 or $3,600. Thero is $2,085.88
which I can definitely identify. There is another check for $1,000
I cannot recollect the purpose of. I think it probably was for the §

same thing, although I am not sure.
The CralrMAN. Any further questions?
(Witness excused.)

THE CHAIRMAN. THE AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE

“COMMITTEE ON SOUND CURRENCY AND SOUND DOLLAR"

i
E

X

AND ALSO THE SEVERAL LETTERS SUBMITTED BY MAR.

MACGUIRE FROM ABROAD WILL BE PRINTED AT THB
w%wu OF ALL ORAL TESTIMONY GIVEN TODAY (SEE PAGE

]

It -

4

b presiding.

& Mr. Mirrer, Mwmmuw sir.

THE CHAIRMAN. THE COMMITTEE AT THIS TIME MAKES
PUBLIC CERTAIN EVIDENCE TAKEN IN EXECUTIVE SESSION
IN NEW YORK CITY ON BOARD THE STEAMSHIP ‘“WASH-
INGTON” ON NOVEMBER 15, 1934.

ORAL TESTIMONY RESUMED PAGE 215
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 1934
House oF REPRESENTATIVES,

SuscoMniTIEE OF THE COBMMITIEE
oN Un-ARMERICAN ACIIVITIES,

n On Board 8. 8. “ Washington”, Pier 60, New York City, N. ¥

The subcommittee met at 11 o’clock a. m., Hon. Samuel Dickstein

TESTIMONY OF HENRY MILLER

)

' {The witness was duly sworn by Mr. Dickstein.)

" Mr. DicksTeIN. You were served with a subpena?

‘Mr. Dioxstern. Let it appear at the outset of the record that this

b, axamination is conducted with the consent of the captain of the
- 8.8. Washington and the officials of the boat, and that this witness

“ has been subpenaed.
Mr, Miller, where were you born?
Mr. Micier. In Germany; British parents.
Mr. Dicxsrein, British parents?
Mr. Micrer. British parents; served in the British Army during

E  the war.

Mr. DroxsreiN. You are an alien, so far as America is concerned.
Mr. Miuier. I am a citizen, American citizen.

Mr, Dioxsrern. American citizen?

My, Micrer. Absolutely.

H Mr. DioxsteiN. In what way? Naturalized citizen?

* Mr. Micier. Yes, sir, I have to be or I could not hold this job
~ which I have.

Fo

& . Mr. Diokstein. Have you not got men on this boat who are aliens,
£ n the stewards’ departient?

Iy

Mr. Micter. That I do not know. The men who serve in my

. Dickstein. What department are you in?
Mr. Miurer. Storekeeper.
“* Mr. Drcxsrein. How many have you got in there?
Mr. Mirer. Eight men.
Mr. Dicxsremn. They ave all citizens of the United States?
Mr. Muaxx. They ave all citizens of the United States.
Mr, Dicksrrin, Then you ought to cooperate, if you can, with this

k- twmzsea are all citizens.

3

& ommittee. 1low many aliens have you got in the stewards’

Aepartment?
** Mr, Muixr. I am sorry, I could not tell you that because I am

MR interested in it.
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